
*Citizens' comments -In addition to providing the public with an opportunity to address the Township Board at the beginning
of the meeting, an opportunity to comment on individual agenda items will be offered by the Chairman as they are presented.

Regular Board Meeting - 7:00 P.M.
1. Callto order
2. Invocation
3. Pledge ofAllegiance- DalePomeroy
4. Public comments*
5. ReviewConsent Agenda

a. Approve the June 2, 2014 special meeting minutes
b. Approve the June 2, 2014 special meeting closed session minutes
c. Approve the June 2, 2014 regular meeting minutes
d. Approve the June 2, 2014 regular meeting closed session minutes
e. Approve the quote from Mark's BodyShop to equip the 2014 Impala for emergency

response totaling $3,828.30
f. Approve the final plat approval with financial guarantee for Belmont VillageGreen - Phase 2
g. Approve the resolution to Exercise Right of First Refusal for LocalUnits to Purchase Tax

Foreclosed Properties totaling $2,878.67
h. Approve Contractor's Application for Payment No.3 from Kamminga& Roodvoets for the

North Park LiftStation Improvements totaling $17,577.50
i. Approve Contractor's Application for Progress Payment from MCSandblasting & Painting,

Inc. totaling $54,175.00
j. Receivethe Fire, Passport, BuildingPermit, Ordinance Enforcement, and Financial Reports

for May2014
k. Approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of$675,713.96

6. Approval ofAgenda, including the Consent Agenda and Accounts Payable
7. Public Hearing

a. Belmont Village Green - Phase 2 Streetlight SpecialAssessment District
i. Consider Resolution #4 - Confirmation of SpecialAssessment Roll;Lien; Payment and

Collectionof SpecialAssessment for Belmont VillageGreen - Phase 2 Streetlight SAD
ii. Consider Consumers EnergyAuthorization for Change in Standard LightingContract and

Resolution
8. OldBusiness

a. None
9. NewBusiness

a. Consider a resolution adopting a final project plan for wastewater system improvements
and designating an authorized project representative

10. ClosedSession
a. ClosedSession to discuss the CoitAvenue Pit litigation in accordance with the Michigan

OpenMeetingsAct;MCL15.268; Section 8(e) because an open meeting would have a
detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the public body

11. Board discussions
a. None

12. Superintendent's comments
13. Board members' comments
14. Adjournment

REGULARBOARD MEETING
JUNE 16, 2014

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLAINFIELD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

6161 BELMONT AVENUE NE; BELMONT, MICHIGAN 49306



DatePlainfield Charter Township Clerk

CERTIFICATION
The undersigned, as the duly elected clerk of the township, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of
the special meeting minutes of June 2, 2014 as approved by the Township Board of Plainfield Charter Township, at which a
quorum was present.

DateJay D. Spencer
Plainfield Charter Township Supervisor

DateRuth Ann Karnes
Plainfield Charter Township Clerk

1. The special meeting of the Plainfield Charter Township Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Supervisor
Jay Spencer. Members present: Supervisor Jay Spencer, Clerk Ruth Ann Kames, Treasurer Bill Brinkman,
Trustees Dave Grant, Vic Matthews, Dale Pomeroy, and Jon Rathbun. Members absent: none. Also present:
Superintendent Cameron Van Wyngarden, Public Services Director Rick Solie, Prein and Newhof engineers
Tom Newhof and Cathy Prein, and attorney Jeff Slugget.

2. There were no public comments.
3. At 6:01 p.m. Pomeroy moved, with support by Matthews, to move into closed session to discuss the Coit

Avenue Pit litigation in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act; MCL 15.268; Section 8(e)
because an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of
the public body. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Karnes, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun. Nays: O.
Motion carried. At 7:12 p.m. Pomeroy moved, with support by Matthews, to adjourn the special meeting.
Ayes: Matthews, Grant, Rathbun, Brinkman, Spencer, Pomeroy, and Kames. Nays: O. Motion carried.

4. The Board returned to the open session meeting at 7:12 p.m.

Special Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m,

DRAFT

SPECIAL BOARDMEETING
JUNE 2,2014

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLAINFIELD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

6161 BELMONT AVENUE NE; BELMONT,MICHIGAN 49306

~

\V

Sa



Regular Board Meeting -7:00 p.m,
1. The regular meeting of the Plainfield Charter Township Board was called to order at 7:19 p.m. by Supervisor

Jay Spencer. Members present: Supervisor Jay Spencer, Clerk Ruth Ann Kames, Treasurer Bill Brinkman,
Trustees Dave Grant, Vic Matthews, Dale Pomeroy and Jon Rathbun. Members absent: none. Also present:
Superintendent Cameron Van Wyngarden and Parks Development Manager John Short.

2. A moment of silence was observed.
3. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ruth Ann Karnes.
4. There were no public comments.
5. The consent agenda was reviewed and amended.

a. (Moved to 90 Approve the May 19,2014 regular meeting minutes
b. Approve the May 21, 2014 special meeting minutes
c. Approve the renewal of the Michigan Township Association membership for 2014/2015
d. Approve the final plat approval with financial guarantee for Northdale Estates - Phase 3
e. Accept bid from Pitsch Companies to demolish 3951Willow Drive NE for $5,900
f. Accept bid from Pitsch Companies to demolish 4842 Abrigadore Trail NE for $8,400
g. Approve the recommendation by the Personnel Committee to extend the terms for Russell Borst and

Bryan Hull (Board of Appeals) and David Briggs and Sally Wesorick (Parks & Recreation) until
December 31,2014

h. (Moved to ge) Approve the request for commitment and partnership with Plainfield Area Select Soccer
(PASS) for development of soccer fields at Grand Isle Park

i. Approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of $435,105.03
6. Grant moved, with support by Pomeroy, to approve the agenda including the consent agenda, as amended,

and Accounts Payable in the amount of $435,105.03. Ayes: Matthews, Grant, Brinkman, Rathbun, Spencer,
Pomeroy and Kames. Nays: O. Motion carried.

7. Public Hearing
a. The public hearing for Belmont Village Green - Phase 2 Streetlight Special Assessment District was

opened at 7:27 p.m. There were no public comments and the public hearing was closed at 7:28 p.m.
1. Karnes moved, with support by Matthews, to adopt Resolution #2 - Determination to Make Public

Improvements; Approval of Plans and Estimate of Cost and Final Determination of the Special
Assessment District. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun.
Nays: O. Motion carried.

11. Matthews moved, with support by Karnes, to adopt Resolution #3 - Filing of Special Assessment
Roll; Notice of Public Hearing. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and
Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried.

8. There was no old business.
9. New Business

a. Matthews moved, with support by Pomeroy, to accept the bid from Kooi Industrial Painting to repair and
paint the west wall of the water plant totaling $6,460.00. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Karnes,
Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried.

DRAFT

REGULAR BOARDMEETING
JUNE 2,2014

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLAINFIELD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

6161 BELMONT AVENUE NE; BELMONT, MICHIGAN 49306

~ss»



DatePlainfield Charter Township Clerk

CERTIFICATION
The undersigned, as the duly elected clerk of the township, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and
accurate copy of the regular meeting minutes of June 2, 2014 as approved by the Township Board of Plainfield
Charter Township, at which a quorum was present.

DateJay D. Spencer
Plainfield Charter Township Supervisor

DateRuth Ann Kames
Plainfield Charter Township Clerk

b. Matthews moved, with support by Grant, to adopt a resolution to initiate the special assessment
proceeding for the sub-plain north drain and to schedule a public hearing for July 21, 2014. Ayes: Grant,
Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried.

c. Matthews moved, with support by Grant, to accept the construction bid for the Water Supply and
Wastewater Collection System Improvements (Sawkaw Infrastructure Project) to Wyoming Excavators,
Inc. for an amount not to exceed $1,590,260.00. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman,
Pomeroy, and Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried.

d. Brinkman moved, with support by Matthews, to approve the amendment to the North Kent Sewer
Authority Agreement as presented. Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and
Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried.

e. (Moved from 5h) Rathbun moved, with support by Matthews, to approve the request for commitment and
partnership with Plainfield Area Select Soccer (PASS) for development of soccer fields at Grand Isle
Park. Ayes: Rathbun, Matthews, Spencer, Brinkman, and Pomeroy. Nays: Kames and Grant. Motion
carried.

f. (Moved from 5a) Matthews moved, with support by Grant, to approve the May 19,2014 regular meeting
minutes as presented. Ayes: 7. Nays: O. Motion carried.

10. There were no Board discussions.
11. Van Wyngarden shared comments.
12. Board members shared comments.
13. At 9:03 p.m. Matthews moved, with support by Kames, to move into closed session for the purpose of

conducting a regular evaluation of the Superintendent in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act;
MCL 15.268; Section 8(a). Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun.
Nays: O. Motion carried. Matthews moved, with support by Kames, to adjourn the closed meeting session.
Ayes: Grant, Matthews, Spencer, Kames, Brinkman, Pomeroy, and Rathbun. Nays: O. Motion carried. At
10:24 p.m. the Board returned to the open meeting session.

14. The regular meeting adjourned at 10:30 p.m.



1

DRP

Attached with this memo is a quotation for equipment and labor to equip the assistant chief's
replacement vehicle for emergency response. I am requesting this be sole sourced for the following
reasons:

• There are not a lot of options for experienced installation vendors, most of the departments
usethis vendor.

• Because of the requirement to remove body panel and interior components for the
installation the work should be done by a vendor who can do so at a body shop.

• While we may be able to order this equipment on line the amount saved would not be
enough to offset the potential problems with assuring that all of the equipment is correct
and will work as intended. If the vendor who installs the equipment also orders it the
return/replacement problem is the vendors and not ours.

• If something malfunctions under warranty and the installer is also the vendor the question
of who is responsible is mute.

• At least the last five vehicles have been outfitted by this vendor and we are very pleased
with hiswork quality and willingness to stand behind his work.

This is a budgeted item and will leave a balance in the Capital line item for replacement vehicle. I
am requesting that Mark's Body Shop be awarded the work to outfit the 2014 Impala at a cost of
$3828.30.

DATE: 6/10/2014
TO: CAMERON VAN WYNGARDEN
CC:
FROM: DAVE PETERSON
RE: EQUIPING ASSISTANT CHIEF'S REPALCEMENT VEHICLE

Telephone 616 361 2895
Fax 6163641187
chief@ plainfieldfire.org
www ..plainfieldfire.org

MEMO



Labor Total $1000.00~----~~~~~----~
Ext.Total $2828.30~------~~~~----~

Grand Total $3828.30

Quote # 11781
To PLAINFIELD TWP FIRE DEPT. 3/1/2014Date

Address
Prices Good For 30 Days

City State Zip --
LT J. DRAKE

Freight Extra unless
Contact Phone specified otherwise

Qty Part Description Labor Unit Price Ext. Price

CODE 3 SUPERVISOR WINDSHIELD LED BAR 699.95 699.95
S.O.S. REAR 12 LED WARNING BAR, UPPER REAR WINDOW 469.95 469.95
SVP SS 651 SIREN 119.95 119.95
SVP D44 SPEAKER WITH IMPALA BRACKET 159.95 159.95

2 S.O.S. ENFORCE LED FOR INSIDE REAR DOOR 102.00 204.00
1 LICENSE PLATE BRACKET KIT WITH 2 XT4 RED LEDS 139.95 139.95
2 S.O.S. GHOST LIGHTS FOR UNDER MIRRORS 99.95 199.90
2 CODE 3 EXT3 LEDS MOUNTED UNDER TRUCK LID. 49.95 99.90

3 OUTLET BOX MOUNTED ON CONSOLE 19.95 19.95
TROY LOW PROFILE CENTER CONSOLE WITH BEVERAGE HOLDER 450.00 450.00
AND REAR BOOK STORAGE

3 LIP MOUNT ANTENNA CABLES AND MASTS 29.95 89.85
12 VOLT TO 120 VOLT 300 WATT INVERTER 49.95 49.95
INSTALL MATERIALS 75.00 75.00
LABOR TO INSTALL 1000.00
INBOUND FREIGHT FOR ALL ITEMS 50.00 50.00

QuoteMarJe.s
BODY SHOP
Mark DeHoek mark-time@sbcglobal.net
6503 S. Division Ave .• Grand Rapids, MI49548
616-455-3025 or 888-455-3025 • FAX 616-455-3788
www.mbs-onlinesales.com



Planning/platsandsitecondosibelmontvillagegreenlBVG2finaITB6-16-14

Attachments

Recommendation
Staff has reviewed this request and we recommend the Township Board grant final plat approval for
phase 2 of the Belmont Village Green residential development subject to the $19,260 financial
guarantee to insure that all improvements will be completed.

Mr. VanDyke has provided a cash deposit in the amount $19,260 to the Kent County Road
Commission (KCRC). This amount is deemed sufficient by the Township Engineer to insure
completion of the final site improvements as required by Plainfield Township, Kent County Drain
Commission, and KCRC.

According to the Township's Subdivision Ordinance, the Township Board may require all
improvements and facilities be completed before it approves the final plat. In this case, all
improvements have not been completed. Alternatively, Section 28-116 (b)(2) of the ordinance
allows the Township Board to approve a final plat where all improvements have not been completed
if the applicant provides the Township with a cash deposit, certified check, negotiable bond,
irrevocable bank letter of credit, or surety bond. The amount of the surety shall be acceptable to the
Township to insure construction of the improvements in accordance with approved plans.

Mr. David VanDyke, developer of the second phase of the Belmont Village Green (BVG), is
requesting final plat approval. This plat is located east of Belmont Avenue, about one-quarter mile
south of Rogue River Road (see attached aerial and development plan). The entrance road to the plat
is Saddle Drive. The first phase of this 56 lot plat included lots 1 through 26, and has been
developed. Phase 2 includes the remaining 30 lots.

Final Plat Approval with Financial Guarantee
Belmont Village Green - Phase 2

RE:

June 9, 2014DATE:

FROM:

Members of the Township Board

Bill Fischer, Community Development Directorj(

TO:

MEMORANDUM
6161 BELMONT AVENUEN.E.• BELMONT,MI 49306. PHONE 616-364-1190 .FAX:616-364-1170

www.plainfieldchartertwp.org

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENfDEPARTMENf
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING SERVICES





~
til

8
'"w
'"'"'"z:::;
5
I
>cc-c
"

-u,
~
Wo

>D-
Oo
W
::l
IX!....
ow

,00'99 =~_Vl
«0t-~
W~
O~

C\1
C\1

z
CO
Eo-<

o
Z

......
N

~
....; ,00'0£1 ,00'99_":;';~_-~I3..L~,I(.ION
.._, ,00'0£1 I
il.) M ..L(,OO.OON I
il.) -r I..c:
U) I



"0:-c
f,l~
:3a.
I::z
5u

'"0:-c
"

z-c
"0:;;:
"u
cirn::;
-c
0:

~
Z
0:«
'"zz«
iE
::l
0:

I~

u,o

w
::J
Ct:
f-

>o,o
u

'"§
"~

w~~

u-c

'"-c
c
::1

~"«u
,,::>~'"

~«
iE

'"0:«
:,;

::1:,;
0:;;:
"u
ci
'":,;«
0:

0:
LJ
6
iii
'"ssu
z;;:
0:

"I::z
5u

I'"-c
"

I'"«c

W
f~u
G:
>=
Ct:w
U

_Vl
Ct:o>w
>
Ct:
:::>
Vl

LJ

iE
8a.a.-c:,;
"z-c
"~
5
C
ci
I;'~
0:
iil



"Rolling Plains and Beautiful Fields"

I have reviewed the list of items yet to be completed for the above referenced project as
submitted by Medema, Van Kooten & Associates Inc. on June 1,2014.

Based on my review I am comfortable with recommending final plat approval contingent upon
receipt of a Financial Guarantee in the amount of $19,260.00 to cover the cost of the work that is
not yet complete.

SUBJECT: Belmont Village Green 2

Rick Salle, Director of Public ServicesFROM:

Bill Fischer, Community Development DirectorTO:

June 9, 2014DATE:

MEMORANDUM

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC SERVICES

WATER • SEWER • STORMWATER • ENGINEERING
51951'LAINFIELD AVENUEN.E. • GRANDRAPIDS,Ml49525 .1'HONE 616-363-9660.FAX: 616-364-1174



(J~7d-~
David S. VanDyke

Sincerely,
Primeland 200 L.L.C.

Upon completion and acceptance of the improvements in this project the money
will be returned to Primeland 200 L.L.C ..

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of$19,260.00. We are depositing this
money with you for surety to complete the improvements in Belmont Village
Green No.2. The money may be dispersed at the request of the Kent County
Road Commission, the Kent County Drain Commission or Plainfield Township to
complete any improvement associated with this project including: storm sewers,
sanitary sewers, water mains, streets, grading, spreading of topsoil, seeding,
record plans or lot comers and monuments.

Dear Mr. Bueche;

RE: Belmont Village Green No.2

Brian Bueche, P .E.
Kent County Road Commission
1500 Scribner Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

June 5, 2014

Primeland 200 L.L.C.
4460 Bradford Farms Ct NE
Grand Rapids MI 49525



John L. Straus.
Director 01 Finance

Wayne A. HalTllll
Deputy Managing

Director - Engineering

Gerald J. Byrne
Deputy Managing

Director - Operations

Steven A. Warren
M ... aging Director

Commissioner
Fritz Wahlfield

Commissioner
David J. Momm

Commissioner
PatricIt G. Maione

Vica-Cbaimlan
David M. GrO«lleer

a-.alrman
Marti E. Rambo

Your Local Road Professionals
www.KentCountyRoads.net

cc: W. Harrall, KCRC
A. Latvaitis, KCDC
Bill Fischer, Planner, Plainfield Charter Township
Ruth Ann Karnes, Clerk, Plainfield Charter Township
File

Contact me with any questions at 242-6911.

Also enclosed is a copy of the check with the receipt for your records.

Enclosed is receipt (540459) acknowledging the receipt of the check in the
amount of $19,260.00 (nineteen thousand two hundred sixty and 00/100th dollars)
submitted as plat improvements completion surety.

Dear Mr. VanDyke:

RE: Belmont Village Green No.2
Plat Improvements Completion Surety Receipt (540453)

Mr. David S. VanDyke
PRIMELAND 200 LlC
4460 Bradford Farms Ct NE
Grand Rapids, MI49525

June 5, 2014

Fax # (616) 242-6980(616) 242-6900

Grand Rapids. MI 49504-32991500 Scribner Ave .• N.W.

Board of County Road Commissioners
of the County of Kent



Page 1 of 1

jADDITIONAL ITEMS IUNITI QTY I UNIT PRICEI $0.00 I Quantity I TOTAL
INone I I I I I J $0.00
Total Addition Items 0
Total $16,050.00

Contingencies & Miscellaneous 20% $3,210.00
Pay Estimate $19,260.00

Surety Amount

WATERMAIN ITEMS UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE $0.00 Quantity TOTAL
Total Watermaln $0.00

Surety Amount

SANITARY SEWER ITEMS UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE $0.00 Quantity TOTAL
Total Sanitary Sewer $0.00

Surety Amount

STORM SEWER ITEMS UNIT OTY UNIT PRICE $0.00 Quantity TOTAL
Total Storm Sewer $0.00

Surety Amount
IMPROVEMENT ITEMS UNIT OTY UNIT PRICE Quantity TOTAL

1. Seed Fertilize and Mulch ROW ac. 4 $600.00 $2,100.00
2. Lot Corners (per state law) ea. 55 $10.00 $550.00
3. Monument Lot Corners (per state law I.s. 1 $100.00 $100.00
4. Record Plans l.s. 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
5. Grading I.s 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
6. Rear Yard Seed, Fertilize and Mulch ac. 3 $600 $1,800.00

Total Improvements $16,050.00

Medema, Van Kooten & Associates Inc.
Civil Engincerin2 & Surveying

252 State Street Grand Rapids, MI 49503
(616) 451-0639

BELMONT VILLAGE GREEN 2
Surety Quantities & Costs
Date:06-01-14



4745 Abrigador Trail NE: This property needs an estimated $3,000 of clean up (see attached photos).
The large amount of tires is the main reason for the higher than expected cost of cleanup. We have also
received multiple complaints about the condition of the property. However, unless someone acquires the
property our enforcement options are limited and it is unlikely that anyone will acquire it with its current
liabilities. The materials dumped on site are a mixture of construction debris, approximately 58 tires, a
car topper and flood debris. Most of this was dumped by a previous property owner. I should note that
some of the debris spills over onto the adjacent property at 4749 Abrigador Trail that property is in its
second year of tax forfeiture.

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND FOR EACH PROPERTY:

ADDRESS TAXES DUE
4807 Abrigador Trail NE $1,000.17
4745 Abrigador Trail NE $891.37
4264 Willow Drive NE $987.13

Total $2,878.67

We are requesting the Township Board exercise its First Rights authority to acquire 4807 and 4745
Abrigador Trail NE, and 4264 West River Drive NE (see attached location maps) from the Kent County
Treasurer for a total sum of $2,878.67. These properties were forfeited to the County after failure to pay
property taxes. This year there were nine foreclosed properties available of which we found only three
that met the intent of the Master Plan, the Parks and Recreation Plan and, the Floodplain Mitigation Plan.
We also considered whether or not they were useful to adjacent property owners, connected to open space
and offered the opportunity to clean up blight issues.

First Right of AcquisitionRE:

June 9, 2014DATE:

Peter Elam \)5(_.,FROM:

Members of the Township BoardTO:

MEMORANDUM

6161 BElMONT AVENUEN.E.• BElMONT, MI 49306. PHONE 616-364-1190 .FAX:616-364-1170
www.pl.iintieldcharte rtwp.org

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING SERVICES



Townshipboardapprovals/floodupdateTB5-6-13

Attachments

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Township Board approve the acquisition of 4807 and
4745 Abrigador Trail NE and 4264 Willow Dr. The required resolution is attached.

4264 Willow Dr. NE: This property is directly connected to a large tract of land to the east which is held
by the township and it is also across the street from Lamoreaux Park.

4807 Abrigador Trail NE: This property had a home on it that burned down a few years ago. The
majority of the land behind it is held by the State of Michigan and the Township has already acquired a
couple of nearby properties.

Township Board
5/9/13
Page 2 of2



Ruth Ann Karnes, Clerk
Plainfield Charter Township

I, Ruth Ann Karnes, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Plainfield Charter Township hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Plainfield Township Board at a regular
meeting held on June 16, 2014, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1976, including, in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by publication or posting
at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.

CERTIFICATION

Ruth Ann Karnes,Clerk
PlainfieldCharterTownship

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION #14-__ DECLARED ADOPTED.

41-10-29-301-002 - 4807 Abrigador Trail, N.E.
41-10-29-301-013 - 4745 Abridador Trail, N.E.
41-10-31-276-001- 4264 Willow Drive, N.E.

THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that pursuant to the public purpose of obtaining park land,
stabilizing property values, eliminating blight and/or preserving neighborhood character, Plainfield Charter
Township hereby exercises its right of first refusal to purchase the following tax foreclosed properties:

WHEREAS, the Plainfield Charter Township desires to acquire certain tax foreclosed properties for the
public purpose of obtaining park land, stabilizing property values, eliminating blight and/or preserving
neighborhood character;

WHEREAS, The General Property Tax Act MCL 211.78m allows for "a city, village, or township may
purchase for a public purpose any property located within that city, village, or township set forth in the judgment
and subject to sale under this section by payment to the foreclosing governmental unit of the minimum bid;" and

At a regular meeting of the Plainfield Charter Township Board held at the Township Offices, 6161 Belmont
Avenue NE, Belmont, Michigan, on the 16th day of June, 2014, at 7:00 PM, the following resolution was offered
by Member and supported by Member _

RESOLUTION #14- __

RESOLUTION TO EXERCISE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL FOR
LOCAL UNITS TO PURCHASE TAX FORECLOSED PROPERTIES

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

~

\'9











"Rolling Plains and Beautiful Fields"

Let me know if you have any questions.

Please include the attached Payment Application No.3, in the amount of$17,577.50, for the
Township Board's consideration on the Consent Agenda at its June 16,2014 meeting.

Attached you will find Payment Application No.3 for the above referenced project. All major
items have been completed. However, we are going to retain 5% of the contract amount for
outstanding punch list items and O&M manuals that have yet to be submitted.

SUBJECT: North Park Lift Station Improvements

Rick Solie, Director of Public ServicesFROM:

Cameron Van Wyngarden, SuperintendentTO:

June 9,2014DATE:

MEMORANDUM

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC SERVICES

WATER • SEWER • STORMWATER • ENGINEERING
5195 PLAINFIELD AVENUEN.E.• GRANDRAPIDS, MI 49525 • PHONE 616-363-9660.FAX: 616-364-1174

5h_



'"
...

~c::
'" u.c .c
U E-
-g i
;>e
0-
0-

L..<::.L__j__~_I_ _ __.~__ ,_

~
-0
G.l
>ec..
fJ.~

...:
o

~
.rl
-0
OJ
-0
C
G.l
E
E
8
~.~

>-00c:Q"
UJUJ
0°
Z"-(0
::cUJuO
f-ZUJ<
. ::r:Zu

00

~
fo
f-

ee
c::ie
M
N

o...
VJ

C
0::
E
E
::I

'"c:.9g
-0

8

,--.---r--'-~--'---·r---T---r--r--.----.---~ee
I c::i~

o e 0 0
ooonon.n.rir--:~
1.0 t<") on t
ar, r- .- 1IIr-: t'i. ..Q r-:

"'" M ....

o
ooo
"l.-I/')

u;;
c::o
U

'"-.....,
~o

oz

N

u
'".~
0..

.s:
t:
o
Z

0...
0...«
U'l
~o........u
CO~........s:::
ou

''<I"I-e
~
V"l-\0

........
s:::
OJ
E
>.
CO
CL

o
Z



cc: Stephanie McMillen
Kendra Cook

MC Sandblasting and Painting has submitted an invoice for the work they have
completed at our 5 Mile Ground Reservoir. This submission has been reviewed and
recommended by our project engineers, Dixon Engineering.

MC Sandblasting and Painting was awarded the contract to paint the exterior of the
5 Mile tank and the interior of the Kroes tank. The original contract was for $124,150.
A change order was added for $7,625. Dixon Engineering has recommended that a
progress payment of$54,175 be made to MC Sandblasting and Painting for the work
completed at our 5 Mile tank. This leaves a balance of $77,600 for the work to be done
this fallon the Kroes tank.

We would like to recommend to the Plainfield Township Board that this progress
payment be approved for the amount of$54,175. All items included in the contract for
this tank have been completed and done to our satisfaction. We would like this progress
payment to be included on the consent agenda for the June 16,2014 Board Meeting.
Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

To: Cameron VanWyngarden
From: S. Mark Bogdanik
Re: Progress Payment for MC Sandblasting & Painting

June 3, 2014

5220 WOODFIELD COURT N.E. - GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49525
PHONE 616-364-7174 -FAX: 616-364-6452

PLAINFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WATER TREATMENT PLANT



Members: Steel Structures Painting Council
American Water Works Association
Consulting Engineers Council

fill- -n.~ Mf-
Ira M. Gabin, P .E.

FOR DIXON ENGINEERING, INC.,

Ifyou have any questions regarding this recommendation, please contact me at (616) 374-3221,
Ext. 303.

s 124,150
7,625

$ 54,175
s 77,600

Following this payment, the remaining contract balance is:
Original contract value:
Change order #1
Progress payment #1:
Remaining balance:

Dixon has verified that the pay amount requested is consistent with the work completed and our
inspections have verified satisfactory completion. Dixon recommends a progress payment in the
amount of $54,175. This includes change order #1 for the application of the moisture cured
urethane prime coat on the sidewall. Please note our recommendation includes payment of the
$5417.50 retainage. MC Sandblasting has submitted waivers of lien from their coating supplier
and welding subcontractor. As agreed to at the preconstruction meeting, no retainage would be
held if those waivers were provided, as work will not start on the Kroes elevated tank until this
fall.

Enclosed is an invoice for payment submitted by MC Sandblasting in the amount of $48,757.50
(after retainage) for metal repairs and exterior repainting of the 5Mile Road reservoir.

Dear Mark:

Subject: 5Mile Road Reservoir Repainting - Progress Payment Recommendation

Mr. Mark Bogdanik
Assistant Superintendent
Plainfield Township Water Plant
5220 Woodfield Ct. NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49525

June 2, 2014

1104ThirdAvenue
lake Odessa; MI48849
Telephone 1-616-374/3221
Fax 1-616-374/7116

ENGINEERING AND
INSPECTION SERVICES
FOR THE COATING INDUSTRY

IXO



'
CD-eos &

i:! c:

~ 5
1;
C/)
w
C)

~o
tiiz

8
&ri
Nco,..:

C/)zo
i=
is
~

N
LLo

oo
&ri
N

.CO
1-+--+-1-- ,..:

8
ci

8 8
ci ci

C/)zo
t3
::>owo

o
10....:.....o
~

(/)
wo
~



..-

8
&ri
l"
I"-

o
W....
::lW

,.. O::l
\oJ W""- -- -- -:r-~--

0>en

ooa:
Wa.
en
:E
t-

8
ci

88888888888
cicicicicicicicicicici

<.)
z



DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS. RETAIN A COpy

Signed on:.??1~ e::2ff, ~~
) I

My/our contract with Me Sandblasting & Painting

To provide Paint and Paint Related Materials
2083859,2086853,2087961
for improvement of the property described as:

WATER TANK LOCATED
2948-5 Mile-Road- ---- - -- - - - ----- - _- -- -

Grand Rapids, MI 49525
having been fully paid and satisfied, all my/our construction lien rights against
such property are hereby waived and released.

FULL UNCONDITIONAL WAtvER



DATE SIGNED: 05129/14

ADDRESS: 8469HollywoodRd.Berrien Springs Mi 49)03

TELEPHONE: 269-473-1140

COMPANY:

Having been fully paid and satisfied. all our construction lien rights against SUCD property are hereby
waived and released.

Ray's Welding bas supplied material and labor to: Me Sandblasting for repairs made to the Plainfield Twp.
. 5 Mile Rd. Reservoir. _.

p.1

8469 Hollywood Road
Berrien Springs, MI 49103

269-473-1140

1269-473-2440

FULL LIEN WAVER

REy's Wel«1lfumg

Rays Welding Inc.



1

~ I!,L' (,. ,l----.,----"'"
TRAINING ACTIVITY

o DeptTraining: Ropes& Knots(33 People/ 99.75Hours)
o Shift Training: Tour newVistaSpringsBuilding

(5 People/SHours)
o MedicalTraining: PediatricAssessment

(15 People/37.SHours)
o TechRescue:Rappelling/Knot-Bypass(3 People/6 Hours)

COMPANY OFFICER ACTIVITY
o Attended MABASmeeting (1)
o Attended Critical Incident StressManagementTraining (3)

FIREFIGHTER ACTIVITY
o Covered shifts asActing Lieutenant (2)
o Attended Critical Incident StressManagementTraining (2)
o Performedfollow up of fire investigation at 5/3 BallPark

with InsuranceandATFInvestigators
o Performed inspections
o AssistedSAFEKIDSwith car seat inspectionsat Training

Center
o ReportedFifth Third fire to NFPAper their request
o AssistedRockfordPublicSafetywith a fire investigation
o Completedthe markingof EmergencyAccessroutes at the

Merrell Trail
o Serviced(2) fire extinguishers
o Taught a shift training on the Merrell Trail
o Attended ResidentialElectricityfor Fire Investigators,a

handson learning experienceconducted in the FireFindings
Laboratory

o CompletedPre-Planupdates
~ North KentMall Building
~ 3732VistaSprings(new plan drawn)
~ 3736VistaSprings
~ 3740VistaSprings
~ 3839 Plainfield (TonyBetten Ford)
~ 2370 Belmont Center(both buildings)

o Met with representative from the FiveMile Libraryto
review emergencyprocedures. This is an ongoing project
to update the proceduresand processesat the library.

o Met with Friendsof the Libraryto educate the group on the

~~lNFl~t
~ jf~i (J
FIRE DEPARTMENT



2

recent fire protection and inspection report
oRe-inspected Friends of the Library room and found them to be in compliance with the fire

code
o Worked on NFPA1500 Project
o Ordered and had Knox Box installed on Buildings and Grounds facility
o Ordered pocket guides for automatic sprinkler systems for apparatus
o Working to construct a fire protection system demo complete with alarm system and fire

protection system components to be used as a training aid
o Installed projector (from Training Center) in the ceiling of the upstairs conference room
o Installed outlet above new projector in Training Center
o Addressed sound issues in Training Center

Repairs
o Car-1

• Performed preventative maintenance (PFD)
• Changed transmission fluid (PFD)
• Replaced cabin filter (PFD)

o Car-2
• Repaired front brakes (Vendor)

o Car-3
• Installed "MABAS 3603" decals (PFD)

o E-1
• Replaced rear tires (Vendor)
• Replaced rear axle "U" bolt (Vendor)
• Replaced pump panel lights (PFD)
• Replaced rear shocks (Vendor)
• Sent damaged hose tray to vendor for new fabrication

o E-3
• Relocated base stations for wireless headsets for audio improvement (PFD)
• Loaded shark chocks in right wheel well compartment (PFD)
• Replaced officer's side overhead dome light (PFD)

o E-4
• Repaired leak in right front tire (Vendor)

o E-6
• Installed constant 12V circuit for computer (Vendor)

o P-3
• Removed unused breaker and provided fill blanks in AC panel (PFD)
• Replaced breathing air regulator and pressure sensor switch (Vendor)

o U-6
• Installed "MABAS 3603" decals (PFD)

o Station #1
• Damaged fence panels from windstorm were removed (PFD)

o Station #3
• Replaced tank to bowl gasket on stool off bay (PFD)
• Repaired door #4 drop cord (PFD)
• Repaired door #7 door spring (Vendor)
• Repaired gate for trash dumpster (PFD)
• Replaced gas dryer and installed rigid dryer vent (PFD)



3

HoseTesting

• Cleaned dryer vent run (Vendor)
• Fabricated mounts for conference room projector (PFD)

o Training Center
• Stripped & waxed floors (PFD)
• Installednew projector and smart board (Vendor)
• Replacedceiling tiles (PFD)

Public Education/Fire Prevention
o StationTours (2)
o TruckTour (1)
o Providedmedicalstand by for SKRunat AssumptionChurch
o Providedmedical stand by for SpecialOlympics
o Attended Appreciation Lunchat VistaSprings
o Attended Memorial DayObservanceat Veteran's

Memorial Park
o FireSafetyPresentationat AppleTree Learning

Center
o Attended Fire,Tornado or LockDownDrills (# of

Visits)
);> Belmont Elementary(1)
);> ChandlerWoods (1)
);> ComstockParkHighSchool(1)
);> North Oakview(1)
);> RockfordFreshmanCenter(1)
);> RoguewoodElementary(1)

Significant Events
o TrainingCenterwas usedasa poling location for election
o Annual apparatuspump testing completed with few minor issues
o Hosetesting completed
o ProvidedAutomatic Aid to GrandRapidsFireon a houseexplosion
o ProvidedMutual Aid to RockfordPubicSafetyon a

well involved housefire
FIRE SAFETY BUREAU ACTIVITY:
Assistant Chief Activities
o PerformedDuty Officer Coverage-10 days
o Attended

• National FireAcademy,May 18-30
• Meetings

);> KCEMSGoverningBoard
);> Department Head

o Assistedwith interviewing candidatesfor captain
position at the Cityof Kentwood FireDepartment

o Performed2 driveway inspections
o Evaluatedfirefighters medical credits for re-licensing
o Enteredtraining credits for Fireand EMS
o Updatedthe MobileEyes™Responderprogram on the laptops on the fire apparatus



4

ADMINISTRATION ACTIVITY:
Chiefs Activities
o PerformedDuty Officer Coverage- 21 Days
o Attended

• Meetings
);> Department Head
);> Department Staff
);> TownshipStrategicPlanning
);> KentCountyFireChiefs
);> MichiganAssociationof FireChiefs
);> KentCountyDispatchAuthority ExecutiveBoard
);> KentCountyDispatchAuthority Board
);> KentCountyDispatchAuthority update for elected officials

o Met with
• Firefighters
• Manager
• Chaplain
• MABASDivision3601& 3602 representativesregardinga full scaleexercisethis summer
• Individual officers
• KCSDDispatchregardingpotential improvements to ComputerAided Dispatch(CAD)

software
o Participated in KentCountyDisasterExerciseat KentCountyAirport
o ChairedMABASDivision3603meeting
o 3 Vacation Days

Inspection Volume and Issues
o Completed58 FireandSafety Inspections
o Completed156 FireandSafetyRe-inspections
o Completed1 FinalOccupancyInspection
o Performedweekend eveningoccupancyinspectionsof 6 assemblies
o 6 Knoxboxesinstalledwith keys
o 1 Holiday
o 2Vacation Days
o Attended TownshipMandatory OSHAtraining at Station #3
o Continuedmarking of roof, attic, safebuilding placardsand FFRightto Know
o Met with property managerof old North KentMall concerningunsaferoof issues
o Performed inspection of a restaurant that had severehealth concerns. Informed Chief

Petersonand the Health Department.
o Facilitateda donation of suppliesand equipment from a local fire equipment companyfor

usein department trainings and the FireAcademy



5

Thank you so much for your support at the
Northview Games for Special Olympics.
Everyone had a fantastic time. It is always
reassuring that you were there to help with any
emergencies. Thank you again. ~ Diane House



6

MayAverage Response Time of First Arriving Unit (minutes:seconds) 6:28

The response time reports are for the primary unit responding only. The difference in response
times between the two stations is primarily due to travel distance. Aswas identified in the Master
Plan, Station #1 has a much larger response area than Station #3 and the area is fractionalized by
the interstate and RogueRiver. Station #1 covers roughly 25 sq.mi. as compared to 11 sq. mi.
covered by Station #3. Also,Station #3 is located in the center of the district when identified by call
volume. Conversely, Station #1 is located at the center of the Township and not the center of the
district The answer to solving this problem is to make smaller districts north of the river.

Station
#1 MINUTES
Belmont < 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 >8
May 1.4% 1.4% 0.0% 2.9% 5.8% 16.1% 7.3% 20.5% 13.2% 31.4%
April 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 2.5% 12.8% 15.3% 15.3% 15.3% 14.1% 21.1%
March 3.0% 0..0% 1.5% 6.0% 10.6% 7.5% 6.0% 19.6% 7.5% 38.3%
February 3.8% 1.2% 1.2% 5.1% 3.8% 10.3% 6.4% 3.8% 18.1% 46.3%
January 2.1% 2.1% 1.0% 6.5% 3.2% 7.6% 13.0% 9.7% 17.3% 37.5%
YTD 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% 4.7% 7.0% 11.2% 9.9% 13.3% 14.4% 34.9%

Station
#3 MINUTES
Five Mile <1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 >8
May 2.1% 6.5% 7.6% 15.2% 15.2% 25.0% 6.5% 8.6% 2.1% 11.2%
April 1.3% 1.3% 10.8% 10.8% 25.6% 25.6% 6.7% 6.7% 4.0% 7.2%
March 2.3% 2.3% 10.4% 22.0% 20.9% 15.1% 10.4% 6.9% 1.1% 8.6%
February 6.0% 2.4% 6.0% 6.0% 21.9% 23.1% 13.4% 3.6% 2.4% 15.2%
January 2.0% 0.0% 10.2% 15.3% 21.4% 16.3% 14.2% 8.1% 6.1% 6.4%
YTD 2.7% 2.5% 8.9% 14.0% 20.7% 20.7% 10.8% 6.9% 3..2% 9.6%

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME



7

';35~
DaveJones
Chief of Public Safety

Please extend my sincere appreciation to your staff as we look forward to working together
with your department again in the future.

I wanted to take this opportunity to thank you and your staff for the assistancethat your team
of firefighters provided us at a structure fire in Rockford on May 29, 2014. The team of
Plainfield Firefighters played an important role aswe worked together to extinguish a stubborn
house fire located in a difficult area of the structure. Your team's experience and willingness to
help wherever needed provided a valuable resource to my department.

DearChief Peterson:

Chief David R.Peterson
Plainfield Fire Department
4343 Plainfield Ave. NE
Grand Rapids,MI 49525

June 3, 2014

ROCKFORD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
David E. Jones

Chief

Phone (616) 866-9557
Fax (616) 866-7181

7 South Monroe Street
P.O. Box 561
Rockford, Michigan 49341



8

This program will provide AC McKellar with a broad spectrum of networking opportunities as a result of
the interaction with his class and other individuals attending classes at NFA. The EFOPis a great
opportunity for him to be exposed to new ideas and processes and learn how he can use them to
improve and lead PFD.

The EFOPis an initiative of the United States Fire
Administration/National Fire Academy designed to provide senior
officers and others in key leadership roles with an understanding
of: the need to transform fire and emergency services
organizations from being reactive to proactive; with an emphasis
on leadership development, prevention, and risk reduction;
transforming fire and emergency services organizations to reflect
the diversity of America's communities; the value of research and
its application to the profession; and the value of lifelong
learning. Admission to the EFOPis competitive and has the
following requirements:
Service Requirement:

* Chiefs of department or equivalent
* Chief-officers or equivalent who head major bureaus or

divisions within a fire department/emergency medical
services organization.

Academic Requirement:
* Applicants must have attained a Bachelor's Degree from a regularly accredited institution of

higher learning.
The EFOPprovides enhanced executive-level knowledge, skills, and abilities necessary to lead these
transformations, conduct research, and engage in lifelong learning. The officers enhance their
professional development through a unique series of four graduate and upper-division-baccalaureate
equivalent courses. The EFOPspans a 4-year period with 4 core courses. Each course is 2 weeks in
length. Before each class, there is a pre-course reading and research assignment. Following each class,
an Applied Research Project (ARP)must be completed. The ARP identifies a problem or issue that
presently exists within the participant's organization and/or jurisdiction which has Significance to the
course just completed. A certificate of completion for the entire EFOPis awarded after the successful
completion of the final research project.

Assistant Chief Steve McKellar spent the last two weeks of May in
Emmetsburg, MD, attending the Executive Fire Officer Program
(EFOP)of the National Fire Academy. This is his second year of a
four year program. This year Steve attended a class titled,
Executive Analysis of Community Risk Reduction.

The USfire service continues to evolve. Firefighting is no longer confined to putting out fires and
minimizing the amount of damage they caused. The demands and responsibilities of fire departments
continue to grow. Fire chiefs must not only possess a collection of knowledge, skills and abilities to
combat the various life-and-death situations that they face on a regular basis, but they must also acquire
the higher education required to handle new administrative challenges.



1Includes Smoke Scares, and False Alarms
2Includes Hazardous Condition, Assists to Citizens, Police,&Ambulances
3Includes Controlled Burns
4Includes Refuse/Dumpster Fires
• Concurrent Call information not yet available

>I<

2014
Concurrent
Calls Y·T·D

2013
Concurrent
Calls Y·T·D

136

1118

Alarms 2014
Y·T·D

Alarms 2013
Y·T·D
1008

Alarms 2013
May
203

Type Stat. 1 Stat. 3 Totals

Medicals 59 79 138

Rescues 8 12 20

Good Intent, 17 11 28

Public Service, 9 2 11

COAlarms 0 0 0

Unauthorized
Burns, 4 5 9

Structure Fires 1 1 2

Vehicle Fires 1 0 1

Grass/Brush
Fires 1 1 2

Outside of
Structure Fires, 0 0 0

Mutual Aid Given 2 7 9

Totals 102 118 220

May 2014

Plainfield Fire Department
Alarm Report



19T9o 0
E-E-

.........
til tilo 0u u

Q.I....
CU -=-= Q.I 0 ciI = CO r-,
Q III N 0\ e-: e-:.... III M NI >r- - >CU # QJ IIIQ.I bO->- ctl 0..... .....

III 0o..s::
0.. 0..0..-:cen
Z
$ E- Q.I gig '#. '#.0 0::: = CUE- O C . ° . ~ N° .Q .a0::: 0.. '<:!' Q.I I..O°CO ~ -e-
I:.t.l I:.t.l ~ > ~NU') U l.I) 0\Q.I ''<:!' , <E- o::: ° a: ~ ~ '<:!' '<:!'
0::: E- N i:I'7 V7
<t: 0::: >-:c 0 <t:u 0.. ~
0 enen ° °....J <t: l.I);~ ° °I:.t.l 0.. Cj'\ N 0 0G: vi N ° °Z -= o- ~ ° °s Q.I i:I'7 M 0:5 ..0= 1..0 N V7 ~ i:I'7III '<:!' '<:!' i:I'70.. III-#

°
~~

Q.I ~ \CQ.I = U') ~.... c 0;0cu '<:!' \C-= Q.I oo~ l.I)> ('.
I • • U') i:I'7 i:I'7Q Q.I oU')('..... a: ~I..O~Ir- III N Cj'\ ,

CU III CO'N ~
Q.I Q i:I'7 ~>- r- V7

t-'



06/03114

61$32,809.00$4,967,866Grand Totals

Plainfield Charter Township Building Pemits
Monthly Report Category Totals May 2014

Const.Value PermitFee # of Permits

CELL TOWER MODIFICATION $10,000 $110.00 1

CommercialAccessoryBuilding $21,089 $246.00 2

Commercial Remodel $85,000 $712.00 3

CONDOMINIUMS $654,000 $4,044.00 3

Decks $21,950 $377.00 6

DEMOLITION $0 $100.00 1

EGRESSWINDOW $5,589 $76.00 1

Home Elevation $32,503 $458.00 2

MOBILE HOMES $5,000 $250.00 2

Residential AccessoryBuilding $70,000 $540.00 3

Residential Addition $190,500 $1,426.00 7

Residential Remodel $105,534 $1,042.00 10

SIGNS $6,800 $142.00 2

SINGLE FAM.HOMES WITH GARAGES $3,253,300 $19,924.00 10

SWIMMINGPOOLS $66,601 $562.00 4

TWOUNIT CONDOMINIUMS $440,000 $2,800.00 4



Permit Category Totals Year To Date 06/03/2014
Through May 31, 2014

Permit CateKory Const. Value Fees Paid Number of Permit
Accessory Building $41,600 $372.00 3

CARPORTS $9,125 $100.00 1

CELL TOWER MODIFICATION $55,000 $480.00 3

Commercial Accessory Building $21,089 $246.00 2

COMMERCIAL ADD. & REMODELING $1,726,000 $11,441.60 1

Commercial Addition $45,000 $352.00 1

Commercial Remodel $190,769 $2,250.00 9

CONDOMINIUMS $1,488,000 $9,168.00 6

Decks $38,750 $679.00 11

DEMOLITION $41,170 $2,800.00 10

EGRESS WINDOW $5,589 $76.00 1

FIRE DAMAGE REPAIR - COMMER $3,865,000 $25,480.00 2

Home Elevation $32,503 $458.00 2

MOBILE HOMES $15,000 $625.00 5

NEW COMMERCIAL $957,000 $6,430.00 2

RE-ROOF $15,000 $140.00 1

Residential Accessory Building $110,500 $906.00 6

RESIDENTIAL ADD. & REMODELING $5,500 $116.00 1

Residential Addition $403,203 $2,864.00 11

Residential Remodel $357,334 $3,086.00 23

SIGNS $59,144 $828.00 9

SINGLE FAM. HOMES WITH GARAGES $7,627,900 $47,014.00 31

SWIMMING POOLS $71,826 $638.00 5

TEMPORARY SIGNS $0 $170.00 2

Three Season Porch $5,000 $70.00 1

TWO UNIT CONDOMINIUMS $740,000 $4,680.00 6

WHEELCHAIR RAMP $9,296 $100.00 1

Grand Totals $17,936,298 $121,569.60 156



Through the same month in 2013, 131 building permits were issued with a total value of $10,773,521

35 of these permits were for new single family homes (including condominiums) with a value of $9,329,026

37 of these permits were for new single family homes (including condominiums) with a value of$9,115,900

$17,936,298

SUMMARY
From January 1,2014 to May 31, 2014 there was of 156building permits issued with a value of



"'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢
"'0 ....... ....... 0 ....... ....... ....... ...... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ............. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0III N N N N N N N N N N N N N N00 :I ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........rn 00 Uj N 00 "'¢ N ....... Uj 00 00 Uj 00 r- Uj

~
rn ....... 0 0 N .... ....... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0...... ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........

Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj Uj0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0......
.~

.@ N N \Q r- oo 0- r- 00 ....... N ,...., "'¢ r- oor- oo 00 00 00 00 0- 0- 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......
Q) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0III ..J. ..J. I ..J. ..J. I I ..J. ..J. I ..J. I ..J. ..J.
~ Il. "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢ "'¢....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......

I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q I=Q~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

"'¢ rn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0....... III 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 III c:i N ex) c:i "<f c:i N ~ c:i c:i c:i c:i c:i c:iN IJ. Uj 0- ,...., N Uj "'¢ ....... 0 0 0 "'¢ \Q 0-<, .@ N ~ N N ....... r- ....... 0 o. o. ....... ....... r- .......,...., eq, ~ ~ ti'l' N· ti'l' N· ~ eq, eq, ~0 ....... .......
<, ti'l' eq, ti'l' ti'l'
\Q III0 Il.

III 0 0- ,...., 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.a 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o. o. Uj 0 o. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o.~ N· Uj. N· ..,f 0 o· o· Uj. o·i> Uj \Q 0 Uj,...., ~ ,...., ....... Uj ....... ,...., \Q \Q ....... ....... N N..: ~ - - "'¢ - ,...., ....... ....... - ~ ....... -rn - eq, eq, eq, -=0
U

CJ
OJ) OJ) :r:
~ ~ F-<

'3 '3 ~
I=Q I=Q UJ

C;- C;- ~ ~ ;j~ 0 0 0 t:: UJ UJ UJ t:: "0 t::i!' VJ VJ ;:;s ..".. ;:;s 0"0 VJ VJ :r: 0 ~ 0 0 0
0 0 OJ OJ 'l:) ~ ~ ~ 'l:) S 'l:) 0bIJ S u t:: t:: u ::a ::a ::au 0 0 U

~
...... ...... ...... OJ ~III OJ ..:: ..:: "0 Z Z Z "0 ~ "0.... ~ 'J:! 'l:) ..:: -c ..:: CJ~

~
o:! o:! '" ~ ~ ~ '""'=t' U '" > > IJ. '" '" '" ZOJ ..!! ''0 ''0~ 'l:) ~ j:.il ...

~
'l:) 0 0 0 'l:) ... 'l:)

~
0 t:: OJ OJ t:: Q Q Q t:: OJ t::

~ N OJ
@

OJ OJ
@ CJ OJ OJ

@
OJ

~ S S "0 Z Z Z :9 :9~

~

0 0 Z '1jl 0 0 0 VJ VJ ~:t OJ 0 0 OJ OJ 0 OJ~ u :r: :r: u ...... ~ U U U ~ U ~UJ UJ
rJ}

~ Z~O~ Q ~ ~
j:.il j:.il j:.il ~f-IZ j:.il j:.il j:.il j:.il Z Z Z j:.il Q~ Z Q Z Z Z Q=~ j:.il P:l F-< ~ ~ j:.il Z §P ~ Q ~ ~ ~ Z u Q Q Z j:.il F-<~< 1.0 ...... j Q Q Q Z ;:;

~
Z UJ0 rJ} rn ..:: ~ ~M rn U F-< 0

~
~s~0'1 rJ} III

~ ~
j:.il UJ Z ~ ~ F-<...
~

......
~ ..:: UJv ~ "0 UJ :r: UJ 0...... j:.il j:.il j:.il

~
~

~i: o: "0 ~ I:J z-< UJ j:.il Z Z
~ 0 UJ UJ

:t~ f-I ~
...... ga gaI- Z 0 0

~
j:.il 0 0 0 0Z ~ ...... ~ ~ CJ ~ :r: zU....:l 0

~

I=Q ~ ~ ~ ~ I=Q
::E 00 0- N 00 ,...., ....... 0 "'¢ 00 ....... r- 0 "'¢ 0Qgs ...J ....... 00 r- r- 0- 0- "'¢ 00 N 0- N N Uj 0W 00 00 ....... ....... 0 00 00 Uj r- r- r- Uj r- r-ID

~
,...., \Q N N 00 ,...., \Q "'¢ ,...., ,...., "'¢ ....... ,...., N

~ ......
~

\0 ~......
~ \0 C-'~
Z Z~

b3 Q "0 Z Z UJ· F-< F-< Zt:: ;; t" j:.il UJ U U~ o:! ...... UJ ~ UJ UJ ...:l
~

0
~

~ t::
~ 0 0 P:l u VJ

~ ~
~

......~ p 0 ;:;s ;:;s OJ F-<
~

~

S ~ u'l:)

~ p 0 0 UJ UJ~ .... u j:.il j:.il 0 Z
~

Z= g I:J :r: :r: :r: u~ UJ UJ
~ 0 0tJ VJ Z ~ ~ Z S j:.il j:.il ~ U u:.= t:: UJ

Q.. 0 0 0 0 j:.il UJ Z 0 Z Z >-< ~ Z

~

~
u b :r: :r: ~ ~ .... 0 0F-< VJ j:.il j:.il 0'J:! ~ N N ~ ::l F-< F-< j:.il u...... UJ U Zt:: F-< F-< ~ ...... ~ UJ UJ Zo:! ...... 0 ;:;s ~ Q Q Z Q...

~
...... ...... 0... j:.il j:.il :r: ~ Q ga ga 0 QOJ ...... ......~ UJ Q Q UJ F-< -.. I=Q I=Q ~ I=Q



"'" rn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0....... ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 ~ c:i c:i c:i c:i c:i c:i N c:i c:i -.0 oci c:i c:i c:i c:i ~N Il. ....... e') ....... "'" r-- r-- \Q r-- r-- 0 \Q \Q e') e') "'"<, .§ ....... "1. ....... \Q til' til' N \Q \Q 00 til' ....... r-- r-- e') U"le') til' N" til' til' til' til' N" til' til' til' til' N"0 .......
<, til' til' til' til'
\Q ~0 Il.

~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0:I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0-; 0 0 0" 0 0 0 0 0" 0 00 00 0 0" 0 0 U")

i> 0" U"l" U"l 0" U")" U")" r--" U"l U")" 0" N" 0" U"l U"l" 0" \Q"....... ....... "'" 0 til' til' e') 0 0 \Q til' N ....... ....... U"l .......... - N e') ....... til' ....... ....... "'" - ....... ....... til' "'"rn - - til' til' til' til' til' til' til'

=0U
Z o o o o VJ o0 VJ VJ VJ:r: :r: :r: ..". ~ is ~

..,..
~

...... ~ ~F-< F-< F-< F-< ~ ~ ~ ~ OJ)~ ~ ~ ~
...... ......

~
...... ......

~ ~U Z Z Z Z......
VJ VJ VJ ~ ~ VJ ~ ~ '3 VJt:I,......
~ ~ ~ ~ P=l

~Q 0 0 0 0 ~0 0 0 0 "ii "ii "ii Q Q 0 c:: Q Q 0~~ "0 "0 "0 Z Z 0 Z Z 0:r: :r: :r: :r: en :r:0 0 0 0 0 'l:)
0 0 en

bJl~

~
~

~
S S S ~

;.a Q)

~U U U U u
~ ~

Q) Q) Q) "0 u
~ ~ ~ ~ F-< F-< ~ ~ F-< F-< ~ ~"'d" U 0 Il. '(;j '(;j '(;j ...... ...... '(;j ...... ...... '(;j~

~ ~ ~
':0 'l:) 'l:) Z Z

~
'l:) Z Z ':0 ~0 F-< ...:l c:: c:: c:: ~ ~ VJ c:: ~ ~ c:: GN :j o o o Q) Q) Q)

~ ~
o Z Q)

0 0
Q)

"0 :Q :Q ] ]

~

~ Z Z Z 'til en en Z o
~ ~

Z...... ...... ...... Q) Q) Q) ...... ...... Q) Q) ......U VJ VJ VJ ~ ~ ~ VJ VJ ~ ~ VJ

Z~
Q ZQ z z z ~ g: ~ ~ ~ ~

~ F-< f:l :>-< ~ Q ~ Z Z Q Q~ ~ U ~
~

z 3 3 ~ ~ Q ~ ~ ~Z ..... QP t"
~

-c Z ~ ~ :3 ~ Q Q Z
~

.....
~ ~ ~ o

~

r:J) rn ~ :r: F-< Q c, ~ ~rn
~ ~ Q 0 0r:J) ~ ~ VJ VJ .....

~
...... ...... U U~ ...... ...:l ...:l ...... P:l ~ ~~ ... :3 ~

~
t:I, ~'tI

~ ~
Q F-< F-< ~ Z Q Qr:J) -e

~ ~ ~
~ ~

~
-< ~ ~ ~ ~ ......

~ j ~ Z Z0 ~ 0 0 0 ...:l ~ ~ 0~ 0 Z ......
~ ~ Z

~

....... P=l P=l VJ VJ t:I, ~ ~ P=l VJ VJ
0 0 U"l N r-- \Q 0- 0 00 U"l U"l r-- U"l 00 ....... 0- N "'" r-- 00 ....... 0- \Q r-- U"l N N r-- 0-....... ....... 0- 00 \Q ~ r-- 0 00 ....... \Q 00 ~ ~ 00 0

~
e') "'" e') e') "'" "'" N "'" e') \Q r-- "'"~

Co:)
Z~ u9 ...:l ~ ~ ......

(j

~

P=l § (j 0
~

...... Z
~

Z F-< VJ VJ VJ VJ
~~ ~

~ ~
......

~ ~~ ...... U u :3 ~ VJ ~P ~
~

0 ZZ ~
P=l 0 Z ~ 0 0 ~ ~ 0 0 §~ .... ...... ...... 0= ~ :r: ...:l ...:l :r: :r: ~ P:l VJ :r: :r:CIS u cCl u g: VJ vf Z P=l

~
U ~u Z ~ ~ ~ 0 ~ ~:= ~ 0 Z ~ P=lQ.,

~ ~
...... ~ 0 Z Z ~ Z Z

~
P=l Q

~
VJ 0 f3 0 u 0 0 ~U
~

..". 0 ~P=l VJ f:J ~ ...:l F-< ~ ~ Q F-< F-< :r:0 ~ 0 Z VJ VJ 0 Z 0 VJ VJ (j~ ...... 0 Q Q ...:l Q Q ,.._, Q~ 0 ~ ~ 0 cCl is ~ ~ 0 (j 0
~ ~ cCl ~

I
F-< ~ ~ ...... (jVJ ,.._, VJ VJ ,.._,

"'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'"'tI ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ............, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0~ N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N(IJ :I ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........rn r-- r-- N N N "'" r-- N N 00 N r-- N N N N

~
rn 0 0 ....... ....... 0 0 0 ....... ....... 0 ....... 0 ....... ....... ....... ........... ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........U"l U"l U"l U"l U") U"l U") U"l U") U") U") U") U"l U"l U"l U"l0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.....,-8 .§ 0- 0 ....... N e') "'" \Q r-- 00 0- ....... N e') "'" U"l \Q0 ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... N N N N N N'-I ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......

Q) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0~ ..J. ..J. I I I I I I ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. I"'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'"~ Il. ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~



'<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I"
'tI ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ..........., 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Q.j N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N00 :I ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........'" N '<I" '<I" \C) '<I" '<I" <') <') <') <') 0 '<I" \C) 00 0 '<I"

~
'" ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ...... ....... N ....... ....... N N ........... ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........

lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0....,
.~

"§
r-- 00 0- 0 ....... <') '<I" lI'l \C) r-- 0 ....... N <') lI'l \C)N N N <') <') <') <') <') <') <') '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I"....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......

~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Q.j ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. ..J. I I ..J. I ..J. ..J. I ..J. ..J.

~ ll. '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I"....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......
I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q I::Q g:~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

'<I" '" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0....... Q.j 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 Q.j -.::5 ..,f oci ~ u-i c:i c\ c:i c\ -.::5 N c:i <'"i c:i ..,f ociN Il. '<I" 0- 00 N 0- '<I" 0 '<I" r-- lI'l 0 lI'l '<I" \C) lI'l<,

"§
eq, - eq, \C) ....... ....... - ....... eq, - - ....... N ll"l. - -<') N" - - - - -0 .......

<, - -\C) Q.j
0 ll.

Q.j 0 00 <') 0 0 0 0 0- '<I" 0 0 0 0 0:I 0 0- 0 0 0 0 0 00 <') 0 0 0 0 0'; 0" 0- \C) 0 0 ll"l. ll"l. lI'l "1- lI'l 0 0 lI'l 0"
i> ....... 00" r--" '<1"" lI'l" ....... ....... lI'l" ....... 0-" 0" 0" <')" <')- - - <') N - - - - eq, <') lI'l - -..: '<I" - - N
'" eq, eq,

=0
U

CJ CJ
;:s ;:s
~ ~
U) U)

U) U) ~ U)

~ "il ~....:l ....:l ....:le- O 0 0 U) 0 "il "il "il "il "'0 0 =l: g3 "'0 "'0 0 "'0 "'0 0 l: 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 E o~eo ll. c,

~

~ ~ E Z E E E Q.j

~
;.aQ.j Z.... CJ CJ 0 CJ

II) 0 II) II)

~ P::: "'0
<:IS l: P::: P P::: ~ P::: -; ~

~ U

~
Z Z -; ...... -; -; -; °u Il. -;

~ ~ ~ ~
o~ ....:l o~ U) o~ o~ ....

~
o~0 = 0 = U) = = II) =N VJ II) II)

~
II) II) § II) VJ~ ,2; CJ I::Q ,2; ~ ~ ~ "'0 ~ CJ "'0 ~

~

u
~ ~ Z 0 ~ VJ ~ VJ CJ °lil VJ Z °lil uII) II) II)

~
II) 0 II) II)

Q ...... ~ P::: Q P::: ~ P::: u ...... P::: QU) U) U) U) U)

Z~
~

f9 .... Z P::: ~ ~ QQ ...... u P::: f9...... -c ~ Q
~

Z
~

Q ~ 0 Z~ -c ~ ....:l ...... 8~ ~ ~
~

::l ~ f9 ~P CJ ~

~

t" Z Z CJ 0 9 z......
~ ......

~
z

~ ~
0 ...... l:en '" l: P::: CJ P::: l: ~ P:::en '" Q Z Q P:l 0 ~ ~ Q ZQ.j Z ~ ~ Q ~ :>< ...... 0~ .... U)

~
9 ...... P::: 0 0 u.. U'tI ~ § U) ~ ~

~

~ z
~

is f-<en -e Q ......

~
U)

~ ~
U)-< ::J Z U) ...... ~ ...... ~ zE-t Q

~ ~ ~
z j~ :B l: ::J 0 ...... f9 ~

~

u U) I::Q U) U) ~ ...... ~ U) ......
\C) 00 \C) r-- 0 0 r-- 0 0- 0- 00 \C) <') 0 lI'l 00N 0 \C) lI'l 0 0 N 0 N 0 '<I" <') 0- 00 lI'l lI'lr-- ....... ~ ....... r-- r-- ~ ....... N \C) \C) N 0- lI'l 00 0-

~
'<I" r-- '<I" '<I" <') '<I" '<I" N <') '<I" '<I" \C) U"l '<I"

~
oz~ U) -c9 P::: U) VJ Z U)

~
"'0 0- ....:l ~

::JU) u = II) VJ 0 U)c:<l II) f:J~
~

Z "0 = = = u u ...... ~ P:::P I::Q 0 0 0 = °E f-< §u u ......
0 0 o~ o~ o~ 0 U U) I::Q

U) ~ u u u U
~

0~ .... ::l ::l ~
...,. E E E

II)

~= -.. ~ § OJ:) U) P:::<:IS Z ~
II) ~u U) U) U) VJ VJ VJ E VJ Z:.= 0 ....:l ....:l 0 S£: c:: = = II) U)

~

0 0 0 '3 0 ~ 0 r.:.Q., U) 0 0 l: Z U) u u u l: Zt z ~ U) U)0 0 I::Q II) 0 P::: :><......
~ ~ ~

E E E .... ~
~

~ ll. II) II) II) = c:<l .... U

~

~ 2~ ~ .... .... .... ..9
@

0
~

Q
~ 0 0 0 c:<l .... ......0 0 0 ~ 0 -; -; -;

~
u

~
~

f-< u.. u.. I::Q Q ~ .... >- .... :> Q Q...... ......



"'" "'" '<t "'" "'" "'" "'" '<t "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'" "'"'tI ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......
i-I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0IIJ N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N00 := .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... ..........C/J 0 ....... 0 0 ....... 0 0- ('I') 0 0 ....... ....... N 0- 0;:l C/J N N N N N N ....... N N N N N N N ('I')...... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... ..........lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i-I.§ .... r- 0- ....... N ('I') "'" lI'l \Q r- oo 0 ('I') "'" \Q 00.... "'" "'" lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l lI'l \Q \Q \Q \Q \QE ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......
Q) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0IIJ ..J. ..J. I ..J. ..J. ..J. I I ..J. ..J. ..J. I ..J. ..J. I"'" "'" "'" '<t '<t
~ ~ ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... ....... .......P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=l P=lI=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-< I=!-<

"'"
C/J 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0....... IIJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C! 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 IIJ c) c) c) ..,f c) N -.0 0- ..,f -.0 lI'i lI'i c) c) NN ~ ('I') N r- 0- ('I') ....... "'" ....... r- "'" N "'" r- 0 lI'l<, '§ ....... r-, e<l' e<l' ....... ....... e<l' ('I') e<l' e<l' ....... eq, eq, ....... 00.('I') eq, e<l' eq, eq, eq, e<l'0 ....... .......

<, eq, e<l'
\Q IIJ0 ~

IIJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lI'l 0 0 00 O. 0 0 0 0 \Q 0 0 r- 0 "'" 0- O. O.t'<S lI'i' lI'l. ~ lI'i' N· - ~ "'". e<l' lI'l. e<l' "'".i> 0 0 N....... 00 eq, eq, ....... ....... - - - ....... 0... e<l' N - e<l' - e<l' ('I')
C/J - e<l';::
0
U

CJ CJ
OJ) P OJ) P
~ ~ ~ ~1 VJ 1 VJ
P=l

~
P=l

~C;- C;- ~e- o 0 0 ~ C "0 ~ VJ C 0VJ :r: VJ "0 0 0 "0

~
0 :r:0 VJ VJ 0 '~ 8 0 '~eo QJ QJ 8 ;.a 8 ;.aIIJ u

~
u ~

~
.... u U QJ "0 QJ 0 "0
t'<S -c -t: ~ -t: "; ~ :r: -c"'d" U "; u, "; "; "; '1) "; ";~ '~

~
'~ '~ '~ .... '~ W '~ W0 c c c C QJ VJ c d c t3N QJ QJ QJ QJ VJ VJ 8 Z QJ VJ VJ QJ

:'9 :'9 :'9 :'9 ~ ~ 8 :'9 P=l ~ ~ ]

~

VJ Z VJ VJ VJ U U CJ VJ 0 U U ZQJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ 0 QJ QJ QJ

~~ ...... ~ ~ ~ Q Q u ...... ~ ~ Q Q ......VJ VJ VJ

Z~
Q z w ~ w w ~ g: Z Z Q w ~

F-< Z Z CJ w Q ~ w w Z Q~ W F-< ~ Q -c W Q j ~Z U E-< Z Q Z Z wp u f9 P:l ~ ~ Q Z~
VJ f9

~
:1 :j~

..... w f9en C/J
~ P:l w ~ :j ~C/J ..... ga ~en IIJ ~ CJ W -t: ..... ;:J u~ .... ;s 0 w Q 9 ~ P:l -t: CJ

~
W'tI

~ ~ u 0en :i!
~

;:J w g g: F-< ~ ~E-t :@ CJ !:l ;:J VJ :j VJ Q u
;:J 0 0 0 0 :@ 0 ~ ga VJ 0 ~~ 0

~ z z
~

....... P=l ~ P=l U .....:l ~
00 r- ....... lI'l r- ....... 0 0 r- r- 0- \Q r- oo('I') 00 00 "'" \Q \Q 00 0 r- 0 "'" ('I') lI'l N r-eo 0- 0 lI'l lI'l ....... 0- ('I') \Q ~ r- "'" "'" r- ('I')

~
('I') ('I') \Q ('I') r- \Q r:<) lI'l ('I') "'" ....... lI'l N "'"

~
o
Z~ ~

~9 w 0.....:l Z ~
VJ :r:9 Q ~ 0 f:J 0 c(l ~~ ...... t" B z ....... !=: I=!-<

~ :r:p ;:J ..... j z 0 OJ) WP=l -t:
~

u CJ F-<
~ ~ §~ .... ::; Q

~
;s VJ;:: VJ :r: Q t3 ...... VJ Wt'<S S ~

VJ

~
z 1t) u VJ

~ ~
0

~
;:J:= '" ~

~
QJ ;:J

~
VJ U 0 P=l P=lt:l. P=l ...... "0 0 -t: Z u ...... c

~
.... P=l c P=l VJ ~ ~

VJ 0 ~VJ ..:" ~ Z 0 ~ ~ VJ VJ WQJ f:J .....:l
~

CJ u g: w VJ & "0P=l
~

..... 0

~
g .... CJc ;:J

~
~

'"....
~

F-< ...... 0 ...c: Q1 0 0 0 z 0u VJ

~ ~ u ;sP=l VJ '" Q Q Q ;:J Z I=!-< Pa....... .......



"<t rI) ~ \0 0,..... IU \0 \0 00 IU
N ~ 00 •<, .§ 0'\<') r\
0 r- 0<,
\Q IU \0 000 Il. 0'\ r\

r\ N
~ ('t')

IU fh fh:I

~
..:
rI)

=0u • • • • ••
rI) QJ rI)
~ ;:l QJ·s ,.....c QJ

~ ~~ >QJ ~
~ ~ ~

~
~

~ 0
~ 0 f-4IU ~ f-4... 0~

;:!; u f-40
N

~
Z~
Q
~
P
rfJ rI)

rfJ rI)
IU~ ...-e

rfJ -e
'E-I -<
~

~
~
~
o
Z~
9~p
~ ...

=~
(oJ
:.::I
Q.

~



c:o:p
III
'0s
Clc:

~

'"'"II).5
'"::I
.D..
<E

~u
~
t-o
'"'"II)u
~
t:: ~«I til
OIl 0
.5 e-
::35.

w
U

~:a
8

wz
C
0::
0::
W

~
W
::::l

~
0'1

:2l
N

~o
0..
~€
C II)

'" 0.One.5 0.
0."0
«I II)
u C
.g:j 0
C N
~~
«I C
OIl 0
C '".~ ~
..C
~ "u;
0..6

w
U
Z

~:a
8

wz
C
0::
0::w
~
W
::::l

~
0'1

:2l
N

s
~
III
.~
E
E
8

€
II)

~
"0
II)
C
~
~
Co
'"II)u.a
~
<ii.~

~o
U

t:Jz
:i
0..:a
8

'<I"......
iD'
N
M-e

c:o:p
III
'0s
Clc:
'c
r!:l

'"'"II)
C.;;;
::I
.D..
<E
e
~
~
t-
O
'"'"II)o
U
«I
C ~
«I '"OIl 0
.5 e-
::35.

t:Jz
:i
0..:a
8

wz
C
0::
0::w
~
W
::::l

~
0'1

:2l
N

€
II)
0.e
0.
"0
II)
C
~
~
Co
til
II)

U.a
II)
>
<ii.~

~o
U

w
U

~
0..:a
8

'<I"......
iD'
N
M-e

~c:
'iii
~
enc:
~
QJ
C.o

~o
0..
~oc
~
'0. .
«I II)
U C
'"0"0 N
§~
-; .5
OIl'".5 ~a·5
::I '"~..6

t:Jz
:i
0..:a
8

Q
Uw
D::
w

~

wz
w
~
~w
~
N
M......
'<I"

faw
D::
Q
Q
C

w
:I:c
Z
D::wz
3:o

zo
~;
u
U)
w
Q

w
Uz
:i
0..:a
8

Qw
U)

9u
w
~
Q



Qw
&n
0 '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I".... ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ......
u ;::;r ;::;r ;::;r ;::;r a;- ;::;r ~...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ......w ..._ ..._ ..._ ..._ in' ..._ ..._

!c
LJ") LJ") LJ") LJ") LJ") LJ")
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Q

&n:::» w w w w w w w

~

U U U U U U U
Z Z Z Z Z Z Z
:§ :§ :§ :§ :§ :§ :§
o, c.. c.. c, o, c.. c..
::E ::E ::E ::E ::E ::E ::E
0 0 8 0 0 8 8u u u u

-ci...~:>.
aJ
"0 en ......
'r;; ...!:: -ci aJ

Z .5 8 en ... ~aJ ~ ~
0 .-::: .t:: :>. en...... .5
~

~ "0 "0 ......
0 '0 ,;:: ,;::
.rl 0 en

...!:: ~ c,t: aJ

; "0 aJ en U .....,;:: ...!:: en 8 .5~ en ::l :.a ,;::
u ~ 0 aJ aJ aJ .gen .-:::&n "0 .t:: ...!:: U >
w 0 "0 "0 "0 :.a aJ .5
Q 0 ,;:: a '0 ::0OJ) aJ ...~ ...!:: > ~

"0 en "0 aJ ... ~
aJ 8 0 en aJ aJ 'aen ::l ::0 0..
::l aJ 0 0 0 .t::::: ~
...!::~ .-::: ...!:: ... .5 Q)

"0 "0 "0 aJen aJ aJ aJ 0.. 0 >~ 0 ::: ~... en en en ...
t- E-< :::> :::> :::> ,;:: E-< E-<-Z
W

~~ ~
Q) Q) L.

iJ iJ ~
~o 0 E E .~

~ Q)

~(,!J s: .s: .r:: s: >oft; W III III II) IJl Q) Q)

!c ~ e ~ ~ :c :c iJu.a:: .... .... .... ..... ~ ~ E
z> <is <is <is <is Q)

U Q) Q) >-" -" -" -" a. a.W .... c: c: c: c: 0 0 u
W::c ::::J ::::J ::::J ::::J c: c: &..., ..., ..., ..., ...... ......
Ut-Zz > r:nCCo U.l U.lis:E w E-< U .....l U.l

U.l u:E r:n z ~
>-Q

~
E-<

~
r:na:: II( ~ E-< -Z 0 0 0 ~0 U.l

===
...., U.l

D:: CO U
~

....,
z < E-< r:n 0::: U.l

W U.l 0Z U.l .....l
~

r:n <e: U.l

3: 0 5 ~
...., r:n ~Z U.l U.l

=== U.l0 < >- > ;§ 0 0 .....l
> .....l 0 ~ CO ~

w w W
en Z Z Z W W w
::l en w W w z z z.9 ::l &n :;c :;c :;c ~ ~ ~> 0 w o Cl Cl~ 0:::';;;: &n z w w w ~

~~O~ w z z z VI
D:: Iii as ...... ...... <I: wv,......,~ ,......, III III l!) ......

,;::""'"v""," Q ...J ::E ::E ::E w > :5- .... Q w :::l :::l :::l > S--..._ .-.., VI ...J ...J ...J VI ...J
"0 -.5,.... II( L5 8 0 0 :5 ~aJ~"O~ U U UI- CX) ?5 LJ") 0 VI 0~~~~ " " LJ") C'"l C'"l ......
UI~I 0'1 LJ") '<I" LJ") C'"l LJ") CX)...... LJ") LJ") LJ") C'"l CX) LJ")

aJ ""'" aJ ""'"~...-~.-
0;::;0;::; Q...JS2....:E:';::Ir)CIr) UaJoaJo8 ........8 ........ W '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I"
aJ/laJ/I D:: ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ......
~.s ~.s w OJ OJ \0 \0 a;- a;- d"
tSctS,;:: !c N N ...... ...... N N C'"l

,;::0 C 0 ~ g- g- ~ ~ ~ ~
U.l 8 U.l 8 Q

0 0 0 0 0



wz
w
~
::l-e
::E
tv)
In
1.0
In

vi"
(1)u:.a
(1)
>
(1)

~
8..o
..5

zo
§
os

N

~o
....:l
>.L.

~owc

zo
§
os

w
Z
0::
Cl

g
~-e
tv)
In
'<I"......

s:
'"
~
C
::::J...,
<issac-

zo
§
os

wz
lii
1::i
....Ic,
Q1
0'1r-,......
tv)

ca
:p
ro
"15s
Clc
"1:s

zo
§
os

wz
Cl
0::

~-::E
'<I"
0'1
In
1.0

w
U

~c..
::E
8

wu

~
::E
8

Q
Uw
CI:
w

~

wz
w
~
0::

~
::J...,
0'1co......
'<I"

w
~ccz
CI:w
Z

~

zo
~;
U
&nw
Q

Qw
&n
9u
w
~
Q

I
Z
W

~~
~oofhu.a::
z>w ....
W:J:
UIZzCCo
!i:E
Qa::o



"0oc,
"0s
~
Q)
:>o
{l

zo
§
os

wz
~c
c
~::c
~oz
8
I"")
LI'l

j
>oo
~
j:.I.lc
~>

c:
Cl
Vi

w
Z
W
:;(
C
-I
W
Itz
3
0...
'<t

~

c:
Cl
Vi

IlIl
.5en
'-2
Q)
:>-g
....
t8
"0
Q)en
;:::I
Q)u:.a
Q)

>

w
U
Z
:§
0...
:E
8

-e........_.....
N
ino

wz
w
:;(
9w
Itz
3
0...
'<t.....
~

U
..J
..J
eI)
..Joo
0..
j:.I.l
>ou

zo
§
o:>

'<t.....;:,
N
ino

wz
~
C
-I
W::c
~~.....
0"1.....r-,

~oco
j:.I.l::r:
E
el)
j:.I.lrno
::E

....
'@
c,
~en:a
.5
Q)
ur::
Q)

"'"

zo
§
o:>

zo
§
~

Q
Uwa::
w
!;i:
Q

wz
!Ii~z«::c
Vl
r-,
N
~

ma::
Q
Q
III(

w
:E
III(
z
a::wz
3:o

en
Q)u:.a
Q)
:>
Q)

~
Q)
c,
o
.5

~

zo
E
~
~w
Q

zo
§
~

'<t.....;:,
N
ino

Qw
In
9u
w
!;i:
Q

t
Z
W

ifit:
~oofb
LL.£II::
z>w .....
W:J:
Ut
Zz
<0
!i:E
Q
£II::o



Qw
In
0....u
w
~
Q

bz
In oz:::l N

!;;: Z Z Z Z Z Z Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

t; § § § § § § §
9 0 0 0 0 0 0- s - :> s s> > >

"0
Q)...
::Iu Q)Q)
til U- C
0 ~

Z C
"0

0 "0 CC ttl

E ttl ,.;t!e o
::I Q)

~ til "0
0 J til
U til

U on ttl
In e ttl :::: 50...w tS ttl 0 "0
Q on ... ~.5 "0 .5Q) tilvi' til 1§ til til "0 tiltil til til til Q) tilttl

~ 0 ttl ~ Q) ttl
50 .;: 50 on :::: 50

Q)

~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~Q)

l- f-< f-< 0 f-< f-< f-< f-<
Z
W

~~ ~
til Ul 'E Ul Ul Ul Ul
U ~ U U U u
al 0 OJ OJ OJ OJ

~
OJ

~
OJ OJ~o 0 :s: eLi :s: :s: :s:

ofb ~ <is <is .l:l <is <is <is <isW in Ul ::E Ul Ul ~ Ulu.a:: ~
Ul Ul

~
Ul Ul Ul~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~Z> u l!) l!) OJ l!) o l!) l!)c.w ....

~ ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~W:J: c..
UI-
Zz >- uCCo u u 0

~
i5:E w .....J .....J .....,
C :E U.l U.l >-
a:: III(

~ Z ~z -< z U.l -<0 a:: 0 0 ~ ~ .....J
W ~ ~ U 0 0 Z
Z U.l U.l .....J U.l 0 0
3: -< u U .....J f-< >-~ .....J .....J CO ~ Z Z0 Z -< < > -< 0

~I:.t. CO CO ~ .....J ~

w w w W
til Z Z Z Z w::I til W c:: c:: c:: t:i w z.9 ::I z Cl Cl Cl z c::> 0 In t;; Cl Cl Cl Z w Cle ~.s: In z z z z :i( VIt:l..Oe w w :5 :5 :5 « «v .......t:l.. ....... a:: ~ w ~ o

Q VI ~
~

l!) wc""'"v""'" -Q w w w c:: w >=c ~ ...J 0 CD
"0 ..... 5 .... III( !3 z z 0 w ~ ~Q)~"O~

c: c: z l!)
tIlonGJon c:: IX) IX) 0 ..... IX) M00_0 0 N N ..... 0'1 ..... r-,UI~I ..... VI Ll'I N ..... ..... Mr-, Ll'I Ll'I Ll'I 1.0 -e- M
GJ ""'" Q) '<t~~rtS~
0:::'0:::' Q...;52....:£2
Con Con UGJo GJoS .........S ......... W '<t '<t '<t '<t '<t '<t '<t
GJ t\ GJ t\ a:: ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... .....~-s ~-s w 00 en- en- en- 0- 0- 0-

N N N N M M MtSctSc
~

..._ ..._ ..._ ..._ Ltl ..._ Ltlc 0 c 0 Ll'I Ll'I Ll'I Ll'I Ll'I
U.lSU.lS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Q



(309,287.48)
2,385,297.58

768.72
390,755.00

77,303.64
61,299.20
74,026.16
13,020.15

0.00
0.00

10,181.72
180.60
359.32
39.49

1,309.44
(3,476.36)

389.00
1,131.89

20.00
2,334.00

0.00
105,249.93
13,239.25
8,051.62

3,490,057.15
21,894.01
70,000.00

3,946,610.21Total Liabilities:

1,224,970.13
1,134,379.77

1,575.00
2,000,429.31
3,490,057.15

945.64
0.00

13,233.64
0.00

13,045.97
70,000.00
114,480.00

0.00
(100.00)

0.00
0.00
0.00

8,063,016.61Total Assets:

Amount

Fund Balance
101-000-390-000 - GENERAL FUND BALANCE
101-000-390-001 - UNRESTRICTED GEN FUND BAL
101-000-390-003 - RESERVE FOR FIRE OUTLAY
101-000-390-004 - RESERVE FOR S/A PROJECTS

Liabilities
101-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
101-000-204-000 - PEG-ATT-AII PEG Expense
101-000-204-001 - PEG-Comcast-Capital Only
101-000-204-002 - PEG-Charter-Capital-F1ex
101-000-214-000 - DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
101-000-229-000 - DUE TO OTHER GOVT UNITS
101-000-232-000 - STATE INCOME TAX WITHHELD
101-000-233-000 - GRIWALKERIIONIA CITY INC. TAX
101-000-244-002 - AFLAC-Ins. PremoContributions
101-000-245-000 - UNUM Addtl Life Ins. Contrib.
101-000-246-000 - DEPENDENT CARE CONTRIBUTION
101-000-247-000 - FLEXIBLE BENEFITS CONTRIBUTION
101-000-249-000 - MISC EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION
101-000-252-000 - Bridge Cards - Farmers Market
101-000-253-000 - WIC Program - Farmers Market
101-000-255-000 - TITLE COMPANY DEPOSITS
101-000-256-000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
101-000-257-000 - ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE
101-000-257-001 - ACCRUED PENSION PAYABLE
101-000-258-000 - ACCRUED TAXES PAYABLE
101-000-339-004 - DEFERRED REV - TAXES
101-000-339-011 - DEFERRED REV-PINE BAY DR SAD
101-000-339-012 - DEFERRED REV-CHANDLER WDS TRFK

101-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
101-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
101-000-004-000 - PETTY CASH
101-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
101-000-022-000 - TAXES RECEIVABLE
101-000-039-000 - DUE FROM TAX ROLL
101-000-039-001 - DUE FROM STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
101-000-040-000 - GENERAL FUND RECEIVABLES
101-000-043-000 - EMPLOYEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
101-000-045-011 - AIR PINE BAY DRIVE SAD
101-000-045-012 - AIR CHANDLER WOODS TRAFFIC SIG
101-000-081-000 - DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS
101-000-084-000 - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
101-000-084-001 - DUE FROM TAX FUND
101-000-084-002 - DUE FROM LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
101-000-084-003 - DUE FROM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FU
101-000-123-000 - PREPAID EXPENDITURES

101 - GENERAL FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



2

24,844.02

Amount
225.00

2,467,758.82

6,414,369.03

1,623,803.56

4,091,562.38

8,038,172.59

Totals for Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:
101-000-390-008 - RESERVE FOR CEMETERY

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



3

0.00

55,832.19
55,832.19

272,510.66

180,169.21

236,001.40

452,679.87

0.00
216,678.47

216,678.47

175,196.61
0.00

60,804.79
216,678.47

0.00

452,679.87

Amount

Totals for Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Fund Balance
219-000-390-000 - PUB LIGHTING FUND BALANCE

Total Liabilities:

Total Assets:

Liabilities
219-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2 I9-000-339-000 - DEFERRED REVENUE

2 I9-000-00 I-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
219-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
219-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
2 I9-000-020-000 - TAXES RECEIVABLE
2 I9-000-040-000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



4

0.00

5,091.88

22,819.44

(1,818.90)
5,693.73
2,523.87
6,398.70

24,126.26

(1,306.82)

699.56
0.00

7,998.00
9,030.00

17,727.56

21,496.01
0.00

1,323.43
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

22,819.44

Amount

Totals for Fund 220 - LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Fund Balance
220-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE
220-000-390-001 - RESTRICTED FOR DEAN LAKE
220-000-390-002 - RESTRICTED FOR LITTLE PINE ISL

Total Liabilities:

Liabilities
220-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
220-000-214-000 - DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
220-000-339-000 - DEF REV - DEAN LAKE SAD
220-000-339-002 - DEF REV - LITTLE PINE ISL SAD

Total Assets:

220-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
220-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
220-000-039-000 - DUE FROM TAX ROLL
220-000-040-000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
220-000-045-001 - DEAN LAKE SAD
220-000-045-002 - LITTLE PINE ISLAND LAKE SAD
220-000-123-000 - PREPAID EXPENDITURES

220 - LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



5

0.00

176,833.44
176,833.44

176,833.44

(1,796.73)

175,036.71

175,036.71

0.00
0.00

0.00

11,072.91
161,880.47

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,083.33

175,036.71

Amount

Totals for Fund 230 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:

Total Assets:

Fund Balance
230-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
230-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
230-000-214-000 - DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

230-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
230-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
230-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
230-000-039-001 - DUE FROM DRAIN COMMISSIONER
230-000-040-000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIV ABLE
230-000-056-000 - Interest Receivable

230 - STORMW ATER MANAGEMENT FUND
Assets

Mav 31, 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



6

0.00

68,813.39
68,813.39

68,813.39

(6,953.97)

61,859.42

61,859.42

0.00
0.00

0.00

3,183.25
58,676.17

0.00

61,859.42

Amount

Totals for Fund 247 - PLAINFIELD AVE CORRIDOR IMPR AUTHORITY

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:

Total Assets:

Fund Balance
247-000-390-000 - Fund Balance

Liabilities
247-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
247-000-339-000 - Deferred Rev - Taxes

247-000-001-000 - CHECKING CONCENTRATION ACCT
247-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
247-000-022-000 - Taxes Receivable

247 - PLAINFIELD AVE CORRIDOR IMPR AUTHORITY
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



7

0.00

587,299.45
587,299.45

653,494.04

180,909.04

768,208.49

834,403.08

0.00
66,194.59

66,194.59

310,309.56
0.00

303,244.00
75,591.07
79,063.86
66,194.59

0.00
0.00

834,403.08

Amount

Totals for Fund 250 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:

Total Assets:

Fund Balance
250-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
250-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
250-000-339-000 - Deferred Rev - Taxes

250-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
250-000-001-001 - MBIA CLASS ACCOUNT
250-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
250-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND
250-000-008-000 - MBIA CLASS INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
250-000-022-000 - Taxes Receivable
250-000-040-000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
250-000-123-000 - PREPAID EXPENSES

250 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



B

0.00

163,354.55
163,354.55

163,474.53

35,708.82

199,063.37

199,183.35

119.98

119.98

199,183.35
0.00
0.00

199,183.35

Amount

Totals for Fund 542 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS DEPT FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:

Total Assets:

Fund Balance
542-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
542-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

542-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
542-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
542-000-006-000 - KENT CO POOLED FUND

542 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS DEPT FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



1,319,193.56
1,238,120.42
3,289,177.49
167,120.91
945,024.53

7,931.66
1,290.54
817.40

17,673.53
6,656.22
2,535.34

114,559.88
57,844.22
175,657.75
15,046.41
16,404.38
3,936.83
11,837.67
79,842.79
35,228.50
8,659.73
6,259.08
1,031.79

0.00
15,865.00

7,537,715.63

1,213.28
9,975.15
17,525.66
2,049.00

26,612,478.98
0.00

41,926.16
52,635.60
132,575.70
18,632.63

0.00
17,297.55

102,486.85
(5,432,156.28)
21,576,640.28

29,114,355.91

9,286.14
6,308.00

49,946.60

9

Amount

Total Assets:

Total FIXED ASSETS:

Total CURRENT ASSETS:

Liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES

590-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
590-000-220-000 - ACCRUED INTEREST
590-000-231-000 - NKSA CONNECTION CHARGES PAYABL

FIXED ASSETS
590-000-045-027 - EASTHILL SEWER SAD
590-000-045-050 - 2013 Mandatory w/ no int
590-000-045-052 - Coit at Jupiter Sewer
590-000-146-000 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
590-000-154-000 - SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
590-000-158-000 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
590-000-158-075 - Generator Upgrades @ Lift St.
590-000-158-076 - 10 Mile Trunk Sewer
590-000-158-077 - North Park Lift Station
590-000-158-078 - Scott Creek Trunk Rehab Phase2
590-000-158-079 - Forest Ridge LS Radio Controls
590-000-158-080 - SAWKA W AREA IMPROVEMENTS
590-000-159-000 - OVERSIZING
590-000-160-000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

590 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
Assets
CURRENT ASSETS

590-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
590-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
590-000-006-000 - CAPITAL FUND INVESTMENTS
590-000-008-000 - MBIA CLASS INVESTMENT ACCT
590-000-033-000 - AIR CURRENT CHARGES
590-000-034-000 - AIR DUE FROM GEN PROPERTY TAX
590-000-045-029 - ROLLA WAY SEWER VOL
590-000-045-032 - BELMONT/BELMONT CENTER SWR VOL
590-000-045-035 - SEWER NO CONNECT
590-000-045-036 - ROCKBLUFF/PENDLETON SWR VOL
590-000-045-037 - GR RIVER/STILES CREEK
590-000-045-038 - Belmont/Graphic Dr Swr SAD
590-000-045-041 - Rockbluff Ct N. End Rockblf Dr
590-000-045-042 - Keeweenaw/Algansee Vol
590-000-045-043 - Mandatory connection Vol
590-000-045-044 - Sarnrick Sewer Vol
590-000-045-045 - Packer Drive Sewer SAD
590-000-045-047 - 1259 Post Sewer
590-000-045-048 - 2012 Mandatory w/ no int.
590-000-045-049 - 2012 Mandatory w/ int
590-000-045-051 - Algansee Keeweenaw 2013
590-000-056-000 - Interest Receivable
590-000-081-000 - DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS
590-000-084-000 - AIR DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
590-000-120-000 - Deposit with NKSA for SRF 2011

Mav 31, 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



10

Totals for Fund 590 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND: 0.00

Total Retained Earnings: 286,879.89

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 24,808,812.39

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 29,114,355.91

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 28,827,476.02

Fund Balance
CONTRIB UTED CAPITAL

590-000-345-004 - CNTRBTD BY FED 1STATE GRANTS 297,319.00
590-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE 1,337,225.65
590-000-393-001 - RESERVE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 327,843.39
590-000-395-000 - UNRESERVED RET AINED EARNINGS 22,559,544.46

Total Fund Balance: 24,521,932.50

Total LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

1,033,245.22
2,946,899.12
251,368.40

4,231,512.74

4,305,543.52Total Liabilities:

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
590-000-302-000 - N KENT SEWER AUTHORITY BONDS
590-000-305-000 - SRF 2011 Bonds Payable
590-000-306-000 - SRF 2012 Bonds Payable - NKSA

590-000-272-000 - Grand Oaks Lift Station Reserv
Amount
8,490.04

74,030.78Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



1,657,876.13
1,413,305.11

250.00
215,000.00
927,332.66
659,283.21

1,075.92
5,568.64
544.93
968.83

6,938.84
35,915.29
3,846.83
488.62

0.00
224,844.75

0.00
5,153,239.76

1,908,428.53
25,091,491. 71
2,243,461.54
790,767.54
257,668.75
752,875.01

31,320,583.14
2,423,732.00

0.00
17,297.55

362,328.07
(21,761,769.25)
43,406,864.59

0.00
0.00

471,357.00
471,357.00

49,031,461.35

25,271.29
88,556.59

437,975.00
46,491.00

598,293.88

250,000.00
5,326,924.00

11

Amount

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
591-000-310-000 - 2004 WATER REV REFUNDING BONDS
591-000-311-000 - Drinking Water Revolving Fund

Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Total Assets:

Total OTHER ASSETS:

Total FIXED ASSETS:

Total CURRENT ASSETS:

Liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES

591-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
591-000-202-00 I - COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE
591-000-202-002 - Post Employment benefits liab
59\-000-220-000 - ACCRUED INTEREST

OTHER ASSETS
591-000-065-000 - GAIN ON REFUNDING
591-000-097-000 - Alpine Receivable for Westgate
591-000-197-000 - Alpine Twp DWRF Receivable

FIXED ASSETS
591-000-130-000 - LAND
591-000-136-000 - BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES
591-000-140-000 - TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
591-000-142-000 - FILTRATION & TREATMENT EQUIP
59\-000-146-000 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
591-000-148-000 - TRUCKS AND VEHICLES
591-000-152-000 - MAINS AND HYDRANTS
591-000-153-000 - WELLS AND PUMPS
591-000-158-000 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
591-000-158-075 - SAWKAW AREA IMPROVEMENTS
591-000-159-000 - OVERSIZING
591-000-160-000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

591 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
Assets
CURRENT ASSETS

591-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
591-000-003-000 - INVESTMENTS
591-000-004-000 - PETTY CASH
591-000-007-000 - BOND RESERVE INVESTMENTS
591-000-008-000 - MBIA CLASS INVESTMENT ACCT
591-000-033-000 - AIR CURRENT WATER CHARGES
591-000-034-000 - AIR DUE FROM GEN PROPERTY TAX
591-000-040-000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
591-000-045-024 - BELMONT/BELMONT CENTER WTR VOL
591-000-045-025 - GRAND RIVER/STILES CREEK WTR
591-000-045-040 - Old Mill Pond Water SAD
591-000-045-042 - Verta Water Vol 2013
591-000-045-047 - 1259 Post Water
591-000-081-000 - DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS
591-000-084-000 - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
591-000-111-000 - INVENTORY
591-000-123-000 - PREPAID EXPENSES

Mav 31, 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



12

Totals for Fund 591 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND: 0.00

Total Retained Earnings: (129,661.12)

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 38,991,866.00

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 49,031,461.35

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 49,161,122.47

Fund Balance
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

591-000-345-003 - CONTRIBUTED FROM TOWNSHIP 490,861.00
591-000-345-004 - FROM FED & STATE GRANTS 1,406,717.00
591-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE 468,823.63
591-000-393-002 - RESERVE FOR S/A PROJECTS 647,098.01
591-000-393-003 - RESERVE FOR BOND DEBT SERVICE 215,000.00
591-000-395-000 - UNRESERVED RETAINED EARNINGS 35,893,027.48

Total Fund Balance: 39,121,527.12

Total LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

591-000-312-000 - 2011 Water Refunding Bonds
591-000-313-000 - RHS Payable
591-000-314-000 - Promisory Note Payable- Pond
591-000-315-000 - 2012 Water Refunding Bonds

Amount
0.00

261,377.47
528,000.00

3,075,000.00
9,441,301.47

10,039,595.35Total Liabilities:

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet

Mav 31, 2014



Amount

44,713.34
5,476.52

50,189.86

3,698.29
5,494.48

0.00
(0.01)
0.00

20,028.32
3,596.50
179.00

5,000.00
(10.00)

1,000.00
(5,249.50)

500.00
703.00
411.24
552.28

1,428.80
1,000.00
500.00
100.00

(1,766.00)
300.00

1,000.00
700.00
300.00
500.00
(250.00)
730.20
300.00
200.00
669.46
205.20

1,000.00
1,000.00
880.00
880.00
90.00
120.00

1,000.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
100.00

13

Total Assets:

Liabilities
701-000-202-000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
701-000-210-000 - DUE TO FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY
701-000-214-000 - DUE TO GENERAL FUND
701-000-215-000 - TRUST AND AGENCY DEPOSITS
701-000-216-000 - OCCUPANCY DEPOSITS
701-000-217-000 - DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES
701-000-218-000 - TRAILER FEES
701-000-226-000 -JT A ADVANCED COLLECTIONS
701-000-232-000 - STORMW ATER MANAGEMENT DEPOSIT
701-000-233-000 - 4H Plat Books
701-000-235-156 - VISSER BROS.-NORTHLAND CONDOS
701-000-235-298 - Northdale Estates #3
701-000-235-302 - Sandy Valley Condos
701-000-235-321 - Grand Island Development
701-000-235-337 - SPEEDWAY GAS STATION
701-000-235-359 - Billboard Properties
701-000-235-374 - 120367 New Storage Office
701-000-235-377 - Consumers Credit Union
701-000-235-378 - Pvt RdlHerbert Howes
701-000-235-379 - 3720 Standish
701-000-235-382 - Advantage Health
701-000-235-383 - 3750 5 Mile Rd
701-000-235-384 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
701-000-235-385 - Infrastructure Alternatives
701-000-235-386 - 1380 House
701-000-235-388 - Lee Marvinl4250 Kroes
701-000-235-389 - Preserve at Boulder Creek
701-000-235-390 - Imperial Pine Private Rd
701-000-235-391 - 4250 Kroes
701-000-235-393 - CBS Outdoor Digital Billboard
701-000-235-396 - Bridgeway Community Church
701-000-235-400 - Rockford Archery Ctr/Ten Mile
701-000-235-402 - Tim Horton's Cafe
701-000-235-403 - Select Technologies - E.Staley
701-000-235-405 - Rainbow Child Care Center
701-000-235-406 - CBS Outdoor - 5641 West River
701-000-235-407 - West MI Sports Commission
701-000-235-419 - Chet's Nursery
701-000-235-420 - Leisure Living
701-000-235-421 - AT&T Mobility/4367 Hunsberger
701-000-235-422 - AT&T Mobility/4500 West River
701-000-235-423 - Network Vision/MMBS Launch
701-000-235-424 - T-Mobile 6502569A
701-000-235-425 - T-Mobile 6502504A

701-000-001-000 - CHECKING-CONCENTRATION ACCOUNT
701-000-001-001 - CONCENTRATION ACCT-LiBRARY

701 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



14

0.00

0.00
0.00

50,189.86

50,189.86

Amount
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00

1.89
302.00
500.00
500.00

(9,561.40)
77.00

(861.00)
500.00
140.00
200.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

1,000.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
200.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
200.00

0.11
2,650.00

50.00

50,189.86

Totals for Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:
Fund Balance

701-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE

701-000-235-426 - DE331 P700lSBA Network Services
701-000-235-427 - DE341P300lGENERAL DYNAMICS
701-000-235-428 - DE34IP728/GENERAL DYNAMICS
701-000-235-429 - DE33 IP699/GENERAL DYNAMICS
701-000-235-432 - Billboardl5501 Northland Dr
701-000-235-434 - CHILDS DALE BILLBOARD/CBS OUT DR
701-000-235-435 - BW Manufacturing
701-000-235-436 - Rivers Edge Expansion
701-000-235-438 - Hillsdale at Thousand Oaks
701-000-235-439 - CBS-Billboard @ 6680 English
701-000-235-440 - Belmont Village Green Phase 2
701-000-235-441 - Trademark Die & Engin.Addition
701-000-235-442 - Vista Springs Northview Wood
701-000-235-445 - Darback LLC-5001 Plfdlprkg lot
701-000-235-446 - 1536 Buth Dr
701-000-235-447 - Progressive AE-3839 Plainfield
701-000-235-448 - Verizon/Faulk&Foster-1680House
701-000-235-449 - Verizon/Faulk&Foster-4250Kroes
701-000-235-450 - 3244 E BELTUNE CT
701-000-235-451 - MILESTONES 2370 BELMONT CTR DR
701-000-235-453 - 4325 Plainfield-Cell Tower Mod
701-000-235-454 - SBAl890 Buth-Cell Tower Modif.
701-000-235-455 - TMobile/lO Mile-Cell Tower Mod
701-000-235-456 - T-Mobile/840 Buth
701-000-235-457 - T-Mobile/4250 Kroes
701-000-235-458 - T-MOBILE/3880 STUYVESANT
701-000-235-459 - 30 - 10 MILE RD
701-000-275-000 - Due to Taxpayers
701-000-283-000 - PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS PAYABLE
701-000-283-001 - SIGN DEPOSITS PAYABLE

Mav 31, 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



15

0.00

0.00
0.00

(1,174.75)

(1,174.75)

148.62
(525.00)

(0.01)
(0.02)

(393.75)
(1,336.56)

788.40
143.57

(1,174.75)

(1,174.75)

0.00
(1,616.86)

0.00
442.11

0.00
(1,174.75)

(1,174.75)

Amount

Totals for Fund 703 - TAX ACCOUNT AGENCY FUND:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities:

Total LIABILITIES:

Total Assets:

Total ASSETS:

Fund Balance
703-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
LIABILITIES

703-000-220-00 I - CFR TAX
703-000-228-099 - SET 1FT-Summer
703-000-688-000 - OVER PAYMENTS TO BE REFUNDED
703-000-694-000 - DRAWER (OVER)/UNDER
703-041-225-026 - Northview 1FT-Summer/Oper
703-041-225-080 - Comstock Park AVISchool Oper

703-041-225-212 - Rockford 1FT-Winter/Oper
703-241-225-080 - Comstock Park-AV Int.!Oper

703-000-001-000 - CASH - HUNTINGTON BANK
703-000-010-000 - CASH - HUNTINGTON BANK
703-000-040-000 - TAXES RECEIVABLE
703-000-081-000 - Due from other govt units
703-000-084-000 - Due From Other Funds

703 - TAX ACCOUNT AGENCY FUND
Assets

Mav 31. 2014

Plainfield Charter Township
Balance Sheet



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101 GENERALFUND

Revenue
000
101-000-402-000 CURRENTTAX COLLECTIONS (3,422,882.00) (30,000.00) (3,287,154.44) 96.03
101-000-403-000 INLIEUOFTAX 0.00 0.00 12.50
101-000-404-000 AMBROSERIDGE-INLIEUOFTAX (4,500.00) 0.00 (3,499.93) 77.78
I01-000-420-000 DELQPERSONALPROPERTYTAX (7,000.00) (702.80) (10,453.72) 149.34
I01-000-437-000 1FTTAXCOLLECTIONS (17,300.00) 0.00 (15,907.15) 91.95
101-000-439-000 MOBILEHOMEPARKFEES (5,400.00) 0.00 (900.50) 16.68
101-000-445-000 PENALTIES& INTERESTONTAXES (10,000.00) (4,307.45) (19,610.23) 196.10
101-000-446-000 PENALTYON SPECASSESSMENTS 0.00 (14.95) (22.42)
101-000-451-000 BUSINESSPERMITS (5,000.00) (30.00) (2,610.00) 52.20
I01-000-452-000 CABLETV FEES (445,000.00) (112,054.76) (239,270.32) 53.77
101-000-453-000 CELLTOWER LEASES (27,000.00) (2,281.73) (11,264.87) 41.72
101-000-454-000 METROTELECOMMUNICATIONFEES (17,000.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-455-000 LIQUORLICENSEFEES (22,000.00) 0.00 (13.75) 0.06
101-000-490-000 DOGLICENSES (300.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-505-000 FEMAHazardMitigationGrant 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-505-001 FEMAHazardMitigationGrant 2 (339,000.00) 0.00 (43,500.00) 12.83
101-000-505-002 FEMAHazardMitigationGrant 3 (145,000.00) 0.00 (63,750.00) 43.97
101-000-526-000 FIREFIGHTERSAFERGRANT (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-543-000 Mise Fire DepartmentGrants 0.00 0.00 (252.00)
I01-000-576-000 STATESHAREDREVENUE (2,325,000.00) 0.00 (334,891.00) 14.40
101-000-580-000 ACT425 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-587-000 LIBRARYUPKEEPREIMBURSEMENT (25,000.00) 0.00 (6,282.75) 25.13
101-000-609-000 PLANNINGANDZONING (8,000.00) (1,050.00) (1,550.00) 19.38
101-000-610-000 SUMMERTAX COLLECTIONFEES (57,000.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-624-000 PASSPORTPROCESSINGFEES (17,000.00) (1,160.00) (8,210.00) 48.29
101-000-624-00I PASSPORTPHOTO FEE (6,500.00) (420.00) (2,965.00) 45.62
101-000-625-000 OTHERFEES (3,000.00) 0.00 (2,450.00) 81.67
101-000-627-000 FIREDEPTCHARGEFORSERVICES (10,000.00) (4,897.33) (14,958.69) 149.59
101-000-628-000 FIREDEPTACADEMY& TRAININGR 0.00 0.00 (255.00)
101-000-629-000 ELECTIONREVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-634-000 CEMETERYGRAVEOPENINGS (25,000.00) (3,100.00) (12,675.00) 50.70
101-000-643-000 SALEOF CEMETERYLOTS (7,000.00) (1,200.00) (2,650.00) 37.86
101-000-645-000 COPIESANDPRINTINGMATERIAL (500.00) (0.90) (212.1I) 42.42
I01-000-647-00I TITLESEARCHFEES (3,000.00) 0.00 (786.00) 26.20
I01-000-651-000 VERSLUISPARKENTRANCEFEES (40,000.00) (3,225.00) (2,875.00) 7.19
101-000-661-000 DISTRICTCOURT FINES (500.00) (285.12) (727.32) 145.46
101-000-662-000 CIVILINFRACTIONFINES (500.00) (50.00) (50.00) 10.00
101-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS (12,000.00) 0.00 (2,403.46) 20.03
101-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKETINVST (2,000.00) 0.00 (89.62) 4.48
101-000-666-00I INTERESTFROMTAX ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00
I01-000-667-000 RENTALS (8,000.00) (500.00) (4,525.00) 56.56
101-000-669-000 INTERESTON SPECIALASSESSMENT (1,300.00) (257.22) (881.91) 67.84
101-000-670-000 FarmersMarket Booth Rental (12,000.00) (685.00) (4,030.00) 33.58
101-000-670-001 DbleUp Bucks AdminRevenue (500.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-670-002 DiscoverYouCan Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-671-000 OTHERREVENUE (3,000.00) 0.00 (1,748.73) 58.29
101-000-672-011 PINEBAYDR SAD (3,150.00) 0.00 0.00
101-000-673-000 SALEOF EQUIPMENT (2,000.00) (6,700.00) (6,700.00) 335.00
101-000-675-000 DONATIONS 0.00 (300.00) (300.00)
101-000-676-000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 (72.00)
101-000-680-000 WATER/SEWERFUNDREIMBURSEMENT (420,000.00) (36,124.99) (181,458.35) 43.20

1



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-000-694-000 DRAWEROVER (UNDER) 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-698-000 LOANILEASEPROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 (7.559,332.00) (209,347.25) (4,291,943.77) 56.78

Revenue 7,559,332.00 209.347.25 4,291,943.77 56.78

Expense
101 TOWNSHIPBOARD-TRUSTEES
101-101-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 20,000.00 110.00 5,445.00 27.23
10I-I 01-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 1,600.00 8.42 416.58 26.04
101-101-717-000 INSURANCEBENEFIT 500.00 30.80 123.20 24.64
101-101-722-000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-101-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 300.00 100.00 273.00 91.00
101-101-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 2,500.00 0.00 1,025.93 41.04
101-101-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 3,500.00 0.00 667.00 19.06
101-101-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
101 TOWNSHIPBOARD-TRUSTEES 28,400.00 249.22 7,950.71 28.00

171 SUPERVISOR
101-171-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 15,000.00 1,153.84 6,346.12 42.31
101-171-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 1,150.00 79.44 436.92 37.99
101-171-717-000 INSURANCEBENEFIT 100.00 8.80 35.20 35.20
101-171-722-000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-171-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 55.00 27.50
101-171-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 1,400.00 0.00 304.04 21.72
101-171-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 1,250.00 150.00 652.50 52.20
171 SUPERVISOR 19,100.00 1,392.08 7,829.78 40.99

172 MANAGER
101-172-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 137,450.00 10,659.91 59,661.78 43.41
101-172-702-00I OVERTIMEWAGES 200.00 195.90 215.49 107.75
101-172-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 27,950.00 2,136.85 11,162.86 39.94
101-172-710-001 FLEXBENEmS 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 100.00
101-172-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 13,100.00 968.86 5,296.59 40.43
101-172-717-000 INSURANCEBENEFIT 36,000.00 2,339.89 19,406.63 53.91
101-172-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEFIT 8,250.00 651.35 3,440.75 41.71
101-172-722-000 RETIREMENT 13,400.00 1,032.94 5,459.55 40.74
101-172-726-000 CARALLOWANCE 5,000.00 384.62 2,115.41 42.31
101-172-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 249.13 49.83
101-172-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 750.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-851-000 COMMUNICATIONSEXP. 800.00 60.36 180.96 22.62
101-172-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 2,600.00 12.00 485.98 18.69
101-172-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 2,500.00 0.00 445.00 17.80
101-172-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 798.85 798.85
172 MANAGER 251,100.00 19,241.53 111,518.98 44.41

191 ELECTIONS
101-191-703-000 SALARIES& WAGES 46,000.00 11,998.84 12,468.84 27.11
101-191-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 3,519.00 212.35 248.30 7.06
101-191-720-000 RetirementHealthcareBenefit 175.00 130.44 130.44 74.54
101-191-722-000 RETIREMENT 300.00 223.38 223.38 74.46
101-191-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 245.08 245.08
101-191-730-000 POSTAGE 6,000.00 2.45 391.29 6.52
101-191-775-000 EQUIPMENT& SUPPLIES 5,000.00 420.05 937.36 18.75

2



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-191-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 5,870.00 3,735.00 5,608.83 95.55
101-191-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 1,800.00 86.80 172.13 9.56
101-191-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 500.00 43.96 43.96 8.79
101-191-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-191-977-000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
191 ELECTIONS 69,264.00 16,853.27 20,469.61 29.55

201 ACCOUNTINGDEPARTMENT
101-201-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 116,650.00 8,951.61 49,204.38 42.18
101-201-702-00I OVERTIMEWAGES 0.00 89.96 576.24
101-201-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 55,900.00 2,033.87 15,459.32 27.66
101-201-710-00I FLEXBENEAT 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 100.00
101-201-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 13,200.00 809.90 4,784.31 36.24
101-201-717-000 INSURANCEBENEATS 21,100.00 1,420.45 11,410.29 54.08
101-201-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEAT 7,000.00 542.50 2,986.87 42.67
101-201-722-000 RETIREMENT 12,700.00 904.16 4,978.07 39.20
101-201-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 1,800.00 19.59 353.98 19.67
101-201-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 14,700.00 12,091.83 12,459.42 84.76
101-201-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 2,000.00 752.44 1,562.41 78.12
101-201-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 2,000.00 0.00 600.00 30.00
101-201-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
201 ACCOUNTINGDEPARTMENT 251,150.00 27,616.31 106,975.29 42.59

209 ASSESSOR
101-209-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 221,400.00 12,059.99 97,186.22 43.90
101-209-702-001 OVERTIMEWAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-209-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 0.00 28.88 971.12
101-209-710-001 FLEXBENEmS 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 100.00
101-209-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 16,950.00 854.52 6,907.93 40.75
101-209-717-000 INSURANCEBENEmS 60,700.00 4,249.64 33,399.10 55.02
101-209-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEAT 13,300.00 723.60 4,919.01 36.99
101-209-722-000 RETIREMENT 24,950.00 1,283.34 10,985.45 44.03
101-209-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 73.81 3.69
101-209-821-000 LEGALFEES 8,000.00 247.00 2,804.10 35.05
101-209-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 24,900.00 0.00 9,020.83 36.23
101-209-831-000 ASSESSINGADMINISTRATION 7,700.00 0.00 11,180.32 145.20
101-209-851-000 COMMUNICATIONSEXP. 600.00 25.00 200.00 33.33
101-209-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 2,200.00 49.73 385.39 17.52
101-209-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 2,000.00 355.00 2,019.90 101.00
101-209-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
209 ASSESSOR 389,900.00 19,876.70 185,253.18 47.51

210 LEGALANDAUDIT
101-210-821-000 TOWNSHIPLEGALFEES 40,000.00 1,063.80 4,556.62 11.39
101-210-821-00I TOWNSHIP LABORATTORNEY 4,000.00 0.00 450.00 11.25
101-210-822-000 TOWNSHIPAUDITFEES 8,000.00 1,500.00 7,875.00 98.44
210 LEGALANDAUDIT 52,000.00 2,563.80 12,881.62 24.77

215 CLERK
101-215-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 82,200.00 6,399.14 35,241.74 42.87
101-215-702-00I OVERTIMEWAGES 3,000.00 0.00 1,015.18 33.84
101-215-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 18,032.00 1,199.20 8,771.73 48.65
101-215-710-00I FLEXBENEATS 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 100.00
101-215-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 7,900.00 564.29 3,341.84 42.30

3



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS, Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

0/0 Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-215-717-000 INSURANCE BENERTS 18,300.00 1,178.74 9,738.73 53.22
101-215-720-000 RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE BENEAT 3.200.00 236.26 1.363.12 42.60
101-215-722-000 RETIREMENT 4.000.00 295.32 1.703.88 42.60
101-215-727-000 OfFICE SUPPLIES 2.000.00 257.47 659.33 32.97
101-215-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1.000.00 45.00 94.00 9.40
101-215-851-000 COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE 500.00 3.73 11.19 2.24
101-215-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 2.550.00 205.70 1.200.15 47.06
101-215-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2.540.00 385.00 1.637.50 64.47
101-215-900-000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 6.000.00 874.90 4.018.37 66.97
101-215-970-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1.500.00 798.85 1.098.83 73.26
215 CLERK 154.022.00 12.443.60 71.195.59 46.22

247 BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702-000 SALARIES & WAGES 1.800.00 0.00 900.00 50.00
101-247-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 200.00 0.00 68.85 34.43
101-247-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 200.00 0.00 133.25 66.63
101-247-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 200.00 0.00 75.00 37.50
247 BOARD OF REVIEW 2,400.00 0.00 1.177.10 49.05

250 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
101-250-727-000 OfFICE SUPPLIES 6.000.00 256.16 919.35 15.32
101-250-730-000 POSTAGE 12.000.00 2.099.56 5.575.57 46.46
101-250-823-000 ENGINEERING GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-250-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 33.145.00 3.195.82 9.669.82 29.17
101-250-851-000 COMMUNICATIONS EXP. 10.000.00 1,309.65 3.217.04 32.17
101-250-933-000 OfFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1.000.00 0.00 0.00
101-250-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 6.000.00 174.48 2.853.28 47.55
101-250-954-000 CONTINGENCIES 30.000.00 0.00 0.00
101-250-956-000 TOWNSHIP DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 20.000.00 6.139.83 19.287.83 96.44
101-250-960-000 REJECTEDIREFUNDED TAXES 20.000.00 47.81 5.578.99 27.89
101-250-970-000 TOWNSHIP CAPITAL OUTLAY 50.000.00 0.00 782.94 1.57
250 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 188.145.00 13.223.31 47.884.82 25.45

253 TREASURER
101-253-702-000 SALARIES & WAGES 110,850.00 8.664.87 46.887.70 42.30
101-253-702-001 OVERTIME WAGES 500.00 0.00 388.80 77.76
101-253-702-002 PART-TIME WAGES 1.000.00 0.00 363.33 36.33
101-253-710-001 FLEX BENEATS 2.600.00 0.00 2.600.00 100.00
101-253-710-002 CASH IN LIEU OF HLTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 8.600.00 629.26 3,459.60 40.23
101-253-717-000 INSURANCE BENERTS 32,600.00 2.052.69 17.999.97 55.21
101-253-720-000 HEALTH CARE RETIREMENT BENERT 5.500.00 427.58 2.328.88 42.34
101-253-722-000 RETIREMENT 8.900.00 692.56 3.782.15 42.50
101-253-727-000 OfFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 41.55 13.85
101-253-821-000 LEGAL FEES 5.000.00 10.00 10.00 0.20
101-253-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-831-000 TAX ADMINISTRATION 25.650.00 5.295.00 12.756.21 49.73
101-253-860-000 TRANSPORT ATION & EXPENSES 1.710.00 203.03 385.59 22.55
101-253-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1.340.00 375.00 1.100.00 82.09
101-253-970-000 CAPIT AL OUTLAY 700.00 0.00 0.00
253 TREASURER 205.750.00 18.349.99 92.103.78 44.76

265 BUILDING AND GROUNDS
101-265-702-000 SALARIES & WAGES 142,100.00 9.230.23 64.120.57 45.12

4



5

6.25
0.70

28.94

28.64

27.30

26.36

60.70
28.65
88.07
64.08
53.63
51.75
77.28
8.22

45.59

40.24
51.03
127.93
45.62
22.43
71.49
81.52

20.13
36.53
16.75
23.29

2.41
1.14

107.14
42.31
36.34
59.70
44.85
45.87
2.13

32.53
16.03
6.17

1.575.00
18.75
0.00
0.00

121.84
1.13
1.41

250.00
14.00

10.926.50
916.71

8.366.38
1.505.91
697.16

1.216.07
3.091.38
608.39
0.00

105.43
0.00

27.433.93

633.50
45.57

7.800.00
1.692.35
4.821.02

42.924.93
3.969.04
7.247.82

21.33
9.108.03
481.04
739.92
0.00

543.54
7.448.56
1.895.27
931.56
0.00
0.00

13.682.61
8.164.58
10.234.58
1.368.72
7,402.47
39.209.89
11,413.23

0.00
246.193.76

555.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

42.46
0.00
0.00
0.00
14.00

3.392.56
411.90

5.814.13
722.38
214.74
329.26

1.444.34
75.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12.404.31

201.50
0.00
0.00

307.70
700.49

5.322.82
573.56

1.042.58
0.00

3.341.89
0.00

46.68
0.00

324.32
1.078.73
163.18
312.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

188.48
0.00

1.346.00
25.324.67

0.00
0.00

49,526.82

% Budget
Month Amount YTDAmount Expended

21.80 293.63 29.36

5,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

421.00
0.00
0.00

4.000.00
2.000.00

OTHERGENERALGOVERNMENT
poTWAGES- FARMERSMARKET
B&GSALARIES& WAGES
B&GOVERTIMEWAGES
B&GSEASONALWAGES
SOC SEC - FARMERSMARKET
RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENEFIT
RETIREMENT
MATRLS& SUP - FARMERSMARKET
LEGALFEES

18.000.00
3.200.00
9.500.00
2.350.00
1.300.00
2.350.00
4.000.00
7,400.00

0.00
400.00

52.000.00
100.500.00

CEMETERY
B&GSALARIES&WAGES
B&GOVERTIME
B&GPART-TIME& SEASONAL
SOCIALSECURITY
RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENEm
RETIREMENT
EQUIPMENT& SUPPLIES
CONTRACTEDSERVICES
EDUCATION&TRAINING
UTILITIES
CAPITALOUTLAY
CEMETERY

Budget
1.000.00

26.300.00
4.000.00
7.280.00
4.000.00
13.265.00
71.900.00
8.850.00
15.800.00
1.000.00

28.000.00
3.000.00
12.000.00

300.00
2.700.00
20.391.00
11.316.00
4.000.00

0.00
0.00

34.000.00
16.000.00
8.000.00
3.000.00
33.000.00
54.850.00
14.000.00

0.00
540.052.00

Description
OVERTIMEWAGES
PART-TIMEWAGES
WAGES-WHITEPINETRAILMAINTEN
FLEXBENEFITS
CASH INLIEUOF HLTH INSURANCE
SOCIALSECURITY
INSURANCEBENEFITS
RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENEm
RETIREMENT
OFFICESUPPLIES
GASOLINE
SAFETYPROGRAM
MATERIALS& SUPPLIES
MATERIALS& SUPPLlES-WHPINET
UNIFORMS
CONTRACTEDSVC-6161BELMONT
CONTRACTEDSVC-5205 PLAINFIELD
COMMUNICATIONSEXP.
TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES
EDUCATION&TRAINING
UTILITIES-6161BELMONT
UTILITIES-5205PLAINFIELD
BLDGMAINT.-6161BELMONT
BLDGMAINT.-5205PLAINFIELD
EQUIPMENTMAINTENANCE
CAPITALOUTLAY
TRACTORILARGEEQUIP.LEASES
CAPITALIMPROVEMENTS
BUILDINGANDGROUNDS

295
101-295-702-002
101-295-702-010
101-295-702-011
101-295-702-012
101-295-715-000
101-295-720-000
101-295-722-000
101-295-775-000
101-295-821-000

276
101-276-702-000
101-276-702-001
101-276-702-002
101-276-715-000
101-276-720-000
101-276-722-000
101-276-775-000
101-276-830-000
101-276-865-000
101-276-920-000
101-276-970-000
276

Account
101-265-702-001
101-265-702-002
101-265-702-004
101-265-710-001
101-265-710-002
101-265-715-000
101-265-717-000
101-265-720-000
101-265-722-000
101-265-727-000
101-265-748-000
101-265-750-000
101-265-775-000
101-265-775-001
101-265-778-000
101-265-830-002
101-265-830-003
101-265-851-000
101-265-860-000
101-265-865-000
101-265-920-002
101-265-920-003
101-265-931-002
101-265-931-003
101-265-932-000
101-265-970-000
101-265-970-002
101-265-971-000
265

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-295-823-000 ENGINEERINGEXPENSE 0.00 0.00 208.44
101-295-823-001 FLOODMlTIGATION PLANNING 2,000.00 0.00 795.75 39.79
101-295-830-001 TWP ORGNZTIONSTRUCTRCONSULTI 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-295-834-000 REGISPROJECT 25,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-295-840-000 HazardMitigationGrant#1 Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-295-840-00I FEMAAcquisitionGrant #2 Exp 338,310.00 0.00 45,804.02 13.54
101-295-840-002 HMGPGrant#3 116,965.00 0.00 9,764.76 8.35
101-295-860-000 TRANSPORTATION&EXP- FARMERS 100.00 0.00 190.96 190.96
101-295-880-000 D.A.R.E.CONTRIBUTIONS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00
101-295-881-000 Right Place 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00
101-295-882-000 EconomicDevelopment 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-295-900-000 Advertising- FarmersMarket 1,500.00 75.00 365.49 24.37
101-295-921-000 DEFRAYSYS. COST=ARE PROTECT. 381,000.00 0.00 95,785.38 25.14
101-295-953-000 MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSES 15,000.00 537.50 1,401.73 9.34
101-295-974-000 CAPITALOUTLAY- LANDIMPROVE 0.00 0.00 0.00
295 OTHERGENERALGOVERNMENT 911,796.00 1,223.96 171,298.66 18.79

301 LAWENFORCEMENT
101-301-818-000 SHERIFFPATROL 530,000.00 39,320.56 174,664.46 32.96
101-301-821-000 LEGALFEES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
301 LAWENFORCEMENT 531,000.00 39,320.56 174,664.46 32.89

336 ARE DEPARTMENT
101-336-702-000 SALARIESANDWAGES 881,100.00 68,777.00 383,106.76 43.48
101-336-702-001 OVERTIMEWAGES 85,000.00 8,190.17 43,961.92 51.72
101-336-702-002 PART-TIMEARE AGHTERS 250,000.00 21,770.20 110,390.28 44.16
101-336-702-003 PAIDON-CALLWAGES 80,000.00 5,558.32 29,518.18 36.90
101-336-702-010 B&GSALARIES&WAGES 2,000.00 0.00 1,621.41 81.07
101-336-702-011 B&Gorr WAGES 0.00 0.00 77.67
101-336-702-012 B&GSEASONALWAGES 2,600.00 102.50 184.50 7.10
101-336-710-00I FLEXBENEmS 19,500.00 0.00 19,500.00 100.00
101-336-710-002 CASH IN LIEUOF HLTH INSURANCE 8,000.00 523.08 4,076.94 50.96
101-336-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 100,150.00 7,739.55 42,763.63 42.70
101-336-717-000 INSURANCEBENEmS 201,200.00 13,217.91 110,529.99 54.94
101-336-720-000 RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENEAT 46,670.00 3,586.90 19,703.73 42.22
101-336-722-000 RETIREMENT 105,100.00 8,211.38 46,318.24 44.07
101-336-725-000 Food and BootAllowance 8,000.00 0.00 7,975.00 99.69
101-336-727-000 OFRCE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 336.04 3,089.64 61.79
101-336-748-000 GASOLINE 45,000.00 5,487.01 16,841.20 37.42
101-336-768-000 UNIFORMS 7,000.00 900.75 1,749.97 25.00
101-336-775-000 MATERIALS&SUPPLIES 10,000.00 360.59 3,833.18 38.33
101-336-821-000 LEGALFEES 0.00 160.00 298.00
101-336-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 51,027.00 2,144.56 18,727.56 36.70
101-336-837-000 OTHER INSURANCE 80,000.00 5,258.00 49,138.84 61.42
101-336-851-000 COMMUNICATIONSEXP. 8,000.00 463.30 1,518.65 18.98
101-336-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 8,600.00 692.82 1,930.08 22.44
101-336-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 20,300.00 819.00 3,326.54 16.39
101-336-889-000 SIRENPROGRAM 6,500.00 247.33 1,418.61 21.82
101-336-920-000 UTILITIES 57,000.00 0.00 29,778.69 52.24
101-336-931-000 BUILDINGMAINTENANCE& REPAIR 23,000.00 404.66 5,418.36 23.56
101-336-932-000 EQUIPMENTMAINTENANCE& REPAIR 55,000.00 4,079.55 24,013.71 43.66
101-336-953-000 MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSES 2,000.00 132.56 439.67 21.98
101-336-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 121,750.00 3,331.68 20,475.01 16.82
336 ARE DEPARTMENT 2,289,497.00 162,494.86 1,001,725.96 43.75

6



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended

400 PLANNING
101-400-702-000 SALARIES&WAGES 147,300.00 11.166.00 61,220.61 41.56
101-400-702-00I OVERTIMEWAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-400-702-002 PARTTIMEWAGES-SUMMERINTERN 0.00 236.05 1,273.67
101-400-702-004 ORDINANCE& ZONINGENFORCEMENT 32,150.00 2,280.60 12,615.07 39.24
101-400-710-001 FLEXBENEFITS 3,900.00 0.00 2,600.00 66.67
101-400-710-002 CASH INLIEUOFHLTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-400-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 13,750.00 949.31 5,208.13 37.88
101-400-717-000 INSURANCEBENEFITS 41,500.00 2,062.47 18,030.77 43.45
101-400-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEAT 8,850.00 595.60 3,271.73 36.97
101-400-722-000 RETIREMENT 16,100.00 1,132.30 6,219.90 38.63
101-400-727-000 OFACE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 17.00 423.41 42.34
101-400-821-000 LEGALFEES 7,500.00 990.00 1,242.00 16.56
101-400-823-000 CONSULTINGENGINEERS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-400-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 3,850.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 32.47
101-400-851-000 COMMUNICATIONSEXP. 1,100.00 81.67 346.20 31.47
101-400-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 4,750.00 279.44 1,321.55 27.82
101-400-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 1,100.00 343.00 793.00 72.09
101-400-900-000 PRINTING& PUBLISHING 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-400-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 PLANNING 283,350.00 21,383.44 115,816.04 40.87

401 PLANNINGCOMMISSION
101-401-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 10,000.00 420.00 2,205.00 22.05
101-401-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 800.00 32.12 168.63 21.08
101-401-722-000 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-401-727-000 OFACE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-401-830-002 COMPPLANIMPLEMENTATION 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-401-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 250.00 0.00 0.00
101-401-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 750.00 0.00 125.05 16.67
401 PLANNINGCOMMISSION 21,800.00 452.12 2,498.68 11.46

410 ZONINGBOARDOF APPEALS
101-410-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-410-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 200.00 0.00 0.00
101-410-727-000 OFACE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-410-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 500.00 0.00 160.00 32.00
410 ZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALS 3,200.00 0.00 160.00 5.00

445 COUNTYDRAINS
101-445-806-000 COUNTYDRAIN EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 1,459.33 145.93
445 COUNTYDRAINS 1,000.00 0.00 1,459.33 145.93

446 HIGHWAYS,STREETS& BRIDGES
101-446-947-000 ROADMAINTENANCE 2,000.00 0.00 379.20 18.96
101-446-948-000 ROADCONSTRUCTION 170,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-446-950-000 SIDEWALKCONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
446 HIGHWAYS,STREETS& BRIDGES 172,000.00 0.00 379.20 0.22

751 PARKSANDRECREATION
101-751-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 52,650.00 3.323.44 18,473.50 35.09
101-751-702-001 OVERTIMEWAGES 2,500.00 16.45 16.45 0.66
101-751-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 52,000.00 4,481.28 8,935.30 17.18

7



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-751-702-010 B&G SALARIES & WAGES 42,000.00 2,389.22 5,654.68 13.46
101-751-702-011 B&G OVERTIME WAGES 600.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-702-012 B&G SEASONAL WAGES 26,900.00 2,600.38 2,660.13 9.89
101-751-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 13,425.00 967.23 2,668.11 19.87
101-751-717-000 Insurance Benefits 7,100.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-720-000 RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFIT 3,400.00 214.58 721.86 21.23
101-751-722-000 RETIREMENT 5,250.00 376.44 1,093.65 20.83
101-751-727-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 21.87 8.75
101-751-775-000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 11,000.00 1,187.33 2,413.48 21.94
101-751-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 16,924.00 1,009.67 8,722.27 51.54
101-751-851-000 COMMUNICATIONS EXP. 750.00 104.33 117.85 15.71
101-751-860-000 TRANSPORT ION & EXPENSES 3,950.00 29.82 1,864.08 47.19
101-751-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,600.00 0.00 1,420.10 88.76
101-751-920-000 UTILITIES 10,000.00 162.61 3,965.68 39.66
101-751-930-000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 7,500.00 7.98 519.08 6.92
101-751-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 300.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-960-000 RECREATION PROGRAM 500.00 319.00 319.00 63.80
101-751-970-000 CAP ITAL OUTLAY 61,800.00 (2,019.62) 4,179.62 6.76
751 PARKS AND RECREATION 320,399.00 15,170.14 63,766.71 19.90

755 TOWNSHIP NEWSLETTER
101-755-730-000 PROFILE POST AGE 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-755-900-000 PROFILE PUBLISHING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
755 TOWNSHIP NEWSLETTER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

790 PLAINFIELD LIBRARY
101-790-702-010 B&G SALARIES & WAGES 11,000.00 507.97 7,249.53 65.90
101-790-702-011 B&G OVERTIME WAGES 600.00 0.00 446.06 74.34
101-790-702-012 B&G SEASONAL WAGES 1,900.00 123.00 285.25 15.01
101-790-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,050.00 45.98 583.25 55.55
101-790-720-000 RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFIT 700.00 30.44 461.71 65.96
101-790-722-000 RETIREMENT 1,050.00 58.81 838.91 79.90
101-790-775-000 EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 2,750.00 135.02 632.04 22.98
101-790-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 26,975.00 1,878.79 10,648.78 39.48
101-790-920-000 UTILITIES 52,000.00 0.00 16,597.73 31.92
101-790-931-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 3,500.00 1,278.23 3,386.33 96.75
101-790-970-000 CAPIT AL OUTLA Y 0.00 0.00 0.00
790 PLAINFIELD LIBRARY 101,525.00 4,058.24 41,129.59 40.51

791 COMSTOCK PARK LIBRARY
101-791-702-010 B&G SALARIES & WAGES 6,000.00 359.50 3,736.37 62.27
101-791-702-011 B&G OVERTIME WAGES 300.00 0.00 324.74 108.25
101-791-702-012 B&G SEASONAL WAGES 1,600.00 41.00 80.25 5.02
101-791-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 625.00 29.08 302.92 48.47
101-791-720-000 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFIT 400.00 21.58 243.62 60.91
101-791-722-000 RETIREMENT 700.00 43.53 434.72 62.10
101-791-775-000 EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 2,000.00 135.02 632.02 31.60
101-791-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,900.00 672.00 2,283.25 28.90
101-791-920-000 UTILITIES 11,500.00 224.61 3,876.29 33.71
101-791-931-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 3,000.00 0.00 329.20 10.97
101-791-970-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
791 COMSTOCK PARK LIBRARY 34,025.00 1,526.32 12,243.38 35.98

795 COMM.CTRISR ClTlZEN ACTIVITIES

8



9

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
101-795-702-0I0 B&GSALARIES&WAGES 15,200.00 898.55 6,554.19 43.12
101-795-702-011 B&GOVERTIMEWAGES 2,300.00 248.52 557.71 24.25
101-795-702-012 B&GSEASONALWAGES 1,500.00 297.25 738.00 49.20
101-795-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 1,475.00 105.59 570.12 38.65
101-795-720-000 RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENERT 1,050.00 68.83 426.69 40.64
101-795-722-000 RETIREMENT 1,675.00 132.64 785.66 46.91
101-795-775-000 MATERIALS& SUPPLIES 2,500.00 135.03 632.03 25.28
101-795-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 3,270.00 70.00 636.00 19.45
101-795-885-000 SENIORCITIZENSPROG-NORTHVIEW 27,000.00 0.00 6,339.50 23.48
101-795-885-00I SR CITIZENSPROG-ROCKFORD 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-795-920-000 UTILITIES 12,500.00 0.00 5,131.02 41.05
101-795-931-000 BUILDINGMAINTENANCE& REPAIR 3,000.00 0.00 453.95 15.13
101-795-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
795 COMM.CTRISRCITIZENACTIVITIES 91,470.00 1,956.41 22,824.87 24.95

803 HISTORICAUCULTURAL- HYSER
101-803-702-010 B&GSALARIES&WAGES 2,500.00 497.04 1,373.78 54.95
101-803-702-011 B&GOtTWAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-803-702-012 B&GSEASONALWAGES 1,300.00 0.00 10.26 0.79
101-803-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 300.00 38.03 105.45 35.15
101-803-720-000 RETIREMENTHEALTHCAREBENEAT 150.00 29.82 82.47 54.98
101-803-722-000 RETIREMENT 275.00 62.13 170.84 62.12
101-803-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 11,616.00 75.00 957.87 8.25
101-803-920-000 UTILITIES 1,700.00 22.44 1,129.15 66.42
101-803-931-000 BUILDINGMAINTENANCE& REPAIR 3,000.00 4.48 77.32 2.58
101-803-953-000 MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSES 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-803-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
803 HISTORICAUCULTURAL- HYSER 21,341.00 728.94 3,907.14 18.31

850 INSURANCE
101-850-710-000 COPAY-REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-850-717-000 RETIREESHEALTHINSURANCE 88,200.00 7,087.50 38,679.28 43.85
101-850-718-000 EMPLOYEERHS FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-850-910-000 OTHERTOWNSHIP INSURANCE 75,000.00 0.00 59,135.25 78.85
850 INSURANCE 164,200.00 7,087.50 97,814.53 59.57

905 DEBTSERVICE
101-905-990-002 RHSNote Principal 4,147.00 0.00 3,815.75 92.01
101-905-995-002 RHSNote Interest 11,853.00 0.00 667.76 5.63
905 DEBTSERVICE 16,000.00 0.00 4,483.51 28.02

965 TRANSFERSOUT
101-965-965-005 TRANSFERTO PUBLICLIGHTS 30,000.00 2,500.00 12,500.00 41.67
101-965-965-009 BUILDINGDEPT FUND-TRANSFROUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-965-965-011 DRAINFUND- TRANSFEROUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
965 TRANSFERSOUT 30,000.00 2,500.00 12,500.00 41.67

Expense 7,249,386.00 451,643.43 2,665,540.21 36.77

101 GENERALFUND (309,946.00) 242,296.18 (1,626,403.56) 524.74



10

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

Revenue
000
219-000402-000 CURRENT TAXES (216,500.00) 0.00 (207,755.93) 95.96
219-000-665-000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS (250.00) 0.00 (61.08) 24.43
219-000-666-000 INTEREST ON MONEY MARKET ACCT (150.00) 0.00 (8.80) 5.87
219-000-930-000 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS (30,000.00) (2,500.00) (12,500.00) 41.67
000 (246,900.00) (2,500.00) (220,325.81) 89.24

Revenue 246,900.00 2,500.00 220,325.81 89.24

Expense
448 EXPENDITURES
219-448-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00
219-448-920-000 UTILITIES 225,000.00 0.00 40,156.60 17.85
448 EXPENDITURES 225,000.00 0.00 40,156.60 17.85

Expense 225,000.00 0.00 40,156.60 17.85

219 STREET LIGHTING FUND (21,900.00) (2,500.00) (180,169.21) 822.69



11

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTD Amount Expended
220 LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND

Revenue
000
220-000-666-000 INTEREST ON MONEY MARKET ACCT (25.00) 0.00 (1.04) 4.16
220-000-672-00 I DEAN LAKE SP ASSESSMENT REVENU (7,998.00) 0.00 0.00
220-000-672-002 LITTLE PINE ISLAND ASSMNT REV (9,030.00) 0.00 0.00
000 (17,053.00) 0.00 (1.04) 0.01

Revenue 17,053.00 0.00 1.04 om

Expense
806 LAKE EXPENDITURES
220-806-824-00 I Township Charge back - Dean Lk 250.00 20.83 104.15 41.66
220-806-824-002 Township Chargeback - Li Pine 250.00 20.83 104.15 41.66
220-806-830-001 CONTRACTED SERVICES-DEAN LAKE 7,000.00 0.00 0.00
220-806-830-002 CONTRACTED SERVICES-LITTLE PI 9,000.00 699.56 1,099.56 12.22
806 LAKE EXPENDITURES 16,500.00 741.22 1,307.86 7.93

Expense 16,500.00 741.22 1,307.86 7.93

220 LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND (553.00) 741.22 1,306.82 (236.31)



12

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
230 STORMWATERMANAGEMENTFUND

Revenue
000
230-000-632-000 CONNECTIONFEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
230-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS (1,500.00) (2.500.00) (2.409.88) 160.66
230-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKET (40.00) 0.00 (0.92) 2.30
000 (1.540.00) (2.500.00) (2,410.80) 156.55

Revenue 1.540.00 2.500.00 2,410.80 156.55

Expense
443 EXPENDITURES
230-443-821-000 LEGALFEES 500.00 0.00 0.00
230-443-823-000 ENGINEERINGEXPENSE 2.000.00 0.00 0.00
230-443-823-001 ENGINEERING-YORKCREEKDRAIN 1.000.00 0.00 0.00
230-443-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES(NPDES II) 15.000.00 0.00 3.257.00 21.71
230-443-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS 2.500.00 0.00 950.53 38.02
443 EXPENDITURES 21.000.00 0.00 4.207.53 20.04

900 CAPITALEXPENDITURES
230-900-970-00I CAPITALOUTLAY- ENGINEERING 2.000.00 0.00 0.00
230-900-970-002 CAPITALOUTLAY- CONSTRUCTION 2.000.00 0.00 0.00
900 CAPITALEXPENDITURES 4.000.00 0.00 0.00

Expense 25.000.00 0.00 4.207.53 16.83

230 STORMWATERMANAGEMENTFUND 23,460.00 (2,500.00) 1.796.73 7.66



13

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
247 PLAINAELD AVE CORRIDOR IMPR AUTHORITY

Revenue
000
247-000-402-000 CURRENT TAX CAPTURE 0.00 0.00 0.00
247-000-665-000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS (100.00) 0.00 (58.94) 58.94
247-000-666-000 INTEREST ON MONEY MARKET ACCT (10.00) 0.00 (0.26) 2.60
000 (110.00) 0.00 (59.20) 53.82

Revenue 110.00 0.00 59.20 53.82

Expense
728 EXPENDITURES
247-728-775-000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1.000.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-821-000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-823-000 Professional Fees - Engineerin 1.500.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-824-000 Township Charge back 0.00 (166.68) 0.00
247-728-831-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-930-000 Maintenance & Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-953-000 Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 13.17
247-728-970-000 Right of Way Improvements 21.645.00 0.00 0.00
247-728-970-001 FACADE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 7.000.00
728 EXPENDITURES 24.145.00 (166.68) 7.013.17 29.05

Expense 24.145.00 (166.68) 7.013.17 29.05

247 PLAINAELD AVE CORRIDOR IMPR AUTHORITY 24.035.00 (166.68) 6.953.97 28.93



14

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTD Amount Expended
250 DOWNTOWNDEVELOPMENTAUTHORITY

Revenue
000
250-000-402-000 CURRENTTAX CAPTURE (202,500.00) 0.00 (207,010.48) 102.23
250-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS (1,800.00) (6.45) (100.26) 5.57
250-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKEr ACCT (75.00) 0.00 (9.99) 13.32
250-000-671-000 OTHERREVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 (204,375.00) (6.45) (207,120.73) 101.34

Revenue 204,375.00 6.45 207,120.73 101.34

Expense
448 EXPENDITURES
250-448-775-000 MATERIALS& SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-821-000 LEGALFEES 4,000.00 47.00 47.00 l.l8
250-448-823-000 PROFESSIONALFEES 7,500.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-824-000 TOWNSHIPCHARGEBACK 5,000.00 416.67 2,083.35 41.67
250-448-831-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 50,000.00 614.66 20,078.37 40.16
250-448-920-000 UTILITIES 14,000.00 0.00 3,720.75 26.58
250-448-930-000 MAINTENANCE& REPAIR 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-953-000 MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSE 10,000.00 0.00 282.22 2.82
250-448-970-000 CAPITALIMPROVEMENTS 60,000.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-970-00I FACADEIMPROVEMENTPROGRAM 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-970-002 SidewalkImprovementProjects 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-974-000 REARPARKINGAREA PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00
250-448-974-00I WPT IMPROVEMENTPROJECT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
448 EXPENDITURES 186,000.00 1,078.33 26,211.69 14.09

Expense 186,000.00 1,078.33 26,211.69 14.09

250 DOWNTOWNDEVELOPMENTAUTHORITY (18,375.00) 1,071.88 (180,909.04) 984.54



15

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTD Amount Expended
542 BUILDINGINSPECTIONSDEPTFUND

Revenue
000
542-000-477-000 BUILDINGPERMITS (170,000.00) (30,939.00) (114,244.00) 67.20
542-000-478-000 ELECTRICALPERMITS (8,000.00) (998.60) (4,347.20) 54.34
542-000-479-000 HEATING/AIRCOND PERMITS (10,000.00) (1,167.00) (6,776.75) 67.77
542-000-479-001 PLUMBINGPERMITS 0.00 (922.00) (2,347.40)
542-000-480-000 PLAN& REVIEWREVENUE (6,000.00) 0.00 (5,685.60) 94.76
542-000-625-000 OTHERFEES (500.00) 0.00 (50.00) 10.00
542-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
542-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKETINVST (25.00) 0.00 (10.06) 40.24
542-000-698-000 LOAN~EASEPROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
542-000-930-000 TRANSFERFROMGENERALFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 (194,525.00) (34,026.60) (133,461.0I) 68.61

Revenue 194,525.00 34,026.60 133,461.01 68.61

Expense
371 BUILDIINGDEPTEXPENDITURES
542-371-702-000 SALARIES& WAGES 81,800.00 6,084.02 33,304.08 40.71
542-371-702-001 OVERTIMEWAGES 500.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 1,000.00 250.80 5,548.48 554.85
542-371-702-005 InspectorsPay 0.00 250.00 3,850.00
542-371-710-001 FLEXBENEmS 1,950.00 0.00 1,300.00 66.67
542-371-710-002 CASH INLIEUOF INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 6,400.00 445.14 2,755.20 43.05
542-371-717-000 INSURANCEBENEmS 46,600.00 2,888.98 16,780.77 36.01
542-371-718-000 EMPLOYEERHS FUNDING 2,575.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEm 4,950.00 290.68 1,596.73 32.26
542-371-722-000 RETIREMENT 9,300.00 605.60 3,326.60 35.77
542-371-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 2.19 0.15
542-371-748-000 GASOLINE 1,500.00 241.49 505.41 33.69
542-371-768-000 UNIFORMS 100.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-824-000 TOWNSHIPCHARGEBACK 50,000.00 4,166.67 20,833.35 41.67
542-371-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 8,450.00 3,750.00 6,279.44 74.31
542-371-837-000 OTHER INSURANCE(WC & LlAB) 350.00 0.00 179.00 51.14
542-371-851-000 TELEPHONE 400.00 30.36 90.98 22.75
542-371-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 1,100.00 0.00 13.67 1.24
542-371-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 1,650.00 165.00 620.00 37.58
542-371-932-000 VEHICLEMAINTENANCE& REPAIR 500.00 0.00 593.20 118.64
542-371-953-000 MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSES 500.00 0.00 173.09 34.62
542-371-970-000 CAPITALOUTLAY 1,800.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-990-002 RHSNote Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-990-003 InstallmentLoan Principal 2,800.00 0.00 0.00
542-371-995-002 RHS Note Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
371 BUILDIINGDEPTEXPENDITURES 225,725.00 19,168.74 97,752.19 43.31

Expense 225,725.00 19,168.74 97,752.19 43.31

542 BUILDINGINSPECTIONSDEPTFUND 31,200.00 (14,857.86) (35,708.82) (114.45)



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTD Amount Expended
590 SEWERENTERPRISEFUND

Revenue
000
590-000-632-000 SEWERTRUNKAGECHARGE (I00,000.00) (22,150.00) (81,405.00) 81.41
590-000-633-000 SEWERAVAILABILITYCHARGE (60,000.00) (4,620.00) (41,697.00) 69.50
590-000-634-000 PERMITREVENUE (4,500.00) (780.00) (2,820.00) 62.67
590-000-635-000 PENALTIES (60,000.00) (1,931.60) (19,495.72) 32.49
590-000-640-000 SEWERBASE (2,I00,000.00) (211,450.24) (851,639.84) 40.55
590-000-641-000 SALES/COMMODITYCHARGE (2,250,000.00) (213,220.88) (887,450.87) 39.44
590-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS (25,000.00) (13.58) 143.51 (0.57)
590-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKETACCT (1,000.00) 0.00 (97.51) 9.75
590-000-669-000 INTERESTON SPECASSMNTS (29,500.00) (246.07) (21,438.49) 72.67
590-000-671-000 OTHER REVENUE 0.00 (152.00) (152.00)
590-000-674-000 PENALTIES ON SPECASSMNTS (1,000.00) (72.64) (113.27) 11.33
590-000-677-000 EngineeringRevenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-679-000 DEVELOPERREIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 (239.00)
000 (4,631,000.00) (454,637.01) (1,906,405.19) 41.17

Revenue 4,631,000.00 454,637.01 1,906,405.19 41.17

Expense
536 OPERATION&MAINTENANCE
590-536-702-000 Salaries and Wages 33,300.00 2,601.07 14,300.19 42.94
590-536-710-001 FLEXBENEATS 650.00 0.00 646.17 99.41
590-536-715-000 Social Security 2,550.00 184.19 1,012.74 39.72
590-536-720-000 HealthcareRetirementBenefit 2,000.00 156.04 857.92 42.90
590-536-722-000 Retirement 2,500.00 195.10 1,072.50 42.90
590-536-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 2,000.00 102.47 1,338.30 66.92
590-536-730-000 POSTAGE 11,500.00 1.00 2,763.59 24.03
590-536-801-000 OPERATIONS&MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-001 PLFDCOLLECTSYS0 &M 500,000.00 20,429.36 98,849.92 19.77
590-536-801-002 PLFDLIFr STATIONS0 &M 0.00 0.00 (1,063.57)
590-536-801-003 JT NKSALIFr STATIONS0 &M 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-004 JT NKSATRUNKS 60,000.00 3,945.70 16,347.41 27.25
590-536-801-005 NKSDSTOTAL SYSTEMCOST 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-006 AlpinelPlainfield0 &M 3,615.00 88.43 415.93 1l.51
590-536-801-007 CourtlandCannonPlainfieldO&M 20,539.00 1,140.74 5,395.52 26.27
590-536-801-023 SOUTHERLYTRUNK0 &M 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-026 PARCCSIDECWP-RELATEDWORK 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-031 CONTRACTMAINREPAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-032 CONTRACTMANHOLEREPAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-801-033 CONTRACTLATERALREPAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-804-000 ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-805-000 PARCSIDECWPOPERATINGCOSTS 1,000,000.00 70,730.16 327,308.43 32.73
590-536-821-000 LEGALFEES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-821-001 LEGALFEES - NKSA 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-822-000 AUDITFEES 3,200.00 600.00 3,150.00 98.44
590-536-823-000 CONSULTINGENGINEER 40,000.00 0.00 31,382.80 78.46
590-536-823-002 INFLOW& INALTRATIONSTUDY 10,000.00 0.00 3,052.90 30.53
590-536-824-000 TOWNSHIPCHARGEBACK 183,000.00 15,416.67 77,083.35 42.12
590-536-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 15,425.00 2,594.76 3,044.76 19.74
590-536-834-000 REGIS 18,000.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-851-000 CommunicationsExp. 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-910-000 LIABILITYINSURANCE 18,000.00 0.00 9,003.00 50.02

15



17

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTD Amount Expended
590-536-920-000 Utilities - Swr sys operations 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 6,000.00 0.00 2,281.82 38.03
590-536-970-000 CAPITAL OUTLA Y 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-974-001 NKSAWWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-536-995-000 NKSA BOND EXPENSE 2,190,000.00 0.00 737,060.04 33.66
536 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 4,127,279.00 118,185.69 1,335,303.72 32.35

540 BOND EXPENSES
590-540-995-000 BOND INTEREST EXPENSE 30,500.00 0.00 59,221.58 194.17
540 BOND EXPENSES 30,500.00 0.00 59,221.58 194.17

968 DEPRECIATION
590-968-968-000 DEPRECIATION 450,000.00 45,000.00 225,000.00 50.00
590-968-969-000 Amortization of Bond Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
968 DEPRECIATION 450,000.00 45,000.00 225,000.00 50.00

Expense 4,607,779.00 163,185.69 1,619,525.30 35.15

590 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND (23,221.00) (291,451.32) (286,879.89) 1,235.43



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31, 2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
591 WATERENTERPRISEFUND

Revenue
000
591-000-566-000 WELLHEADPROTECT.STATEGRANT (6,250.00) 0.00 0.00
591-000-640-000 WATERBASECHARGES (870,000.00) (61,433.73) (376,586.87) 43.29
591-000-641-000 SALES (3,500,000.00) (191,258.36) (1,107,208.08) 31.63
591-000-642-000 TAP-ONCHARGES (25,000.00) (4,813.00) (13,183.00) 52.73
591-000-643-000 WATERCONNECTIONCHARGES (140,000.00) (18,585.00) (76,484.25) 54.63
591-000-644-000 METER-RECORDER INSTALLCHRGS (20,000.00) (3,025.00) (12,I00.00) 60.50
591-000-645-000 WATERAVAILABILITYCHARGES (20,000.00) (4,800.00) (24,487.35) 122.44
591-000-646-000 DEBT SERVICECHARGES (2,000.00) (635.33) (1,930.42) 96.52
591-000-647-000 ARE PROTECTIONFEES (493,000.00) (1,649.15) (99,664.88) 20.22
591-000-648-000 PRIVATEARE SERVICECOMM.CHG (25,000.00) (1,782.00) (11,718.00) 46.87
591-000-656-000 PENALTIES (50,000.00) (3,843.81) (17,826.15) 35.65
591-000-657-000 MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE (500.00) (450.00) (500.00) 100.00
591-000-665-000 INTERESTON INVESTMENTS (4,000.00) (270.46) (1,234.97) 30.87
591-000-666-000 INTERESTONMONEYMARKETACCT (3,000.00) 0.00 (130.90) 4.36
591-000-669-000 INTERESTON S/A & AVAILABILTY (600.00) 0.00 (4,729.86) 788.31
591-000-671-000 OTHERREVENUE (6,000.00) (605.85) (9,229.25) 153.82
591-000-674-000 PENALTIESON SPECASSMNTS (100.00) 0.00 0.00
591-000-676-000 REIMBURSEMENTS (25,000.00) (362.59) (2,251.84) 9.01
591-000-677-000 EngineeringRevenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-678-000 CELLTOWER LEASES (50,000.00) (3,896.64) (19,483.20) 38.97
591-000-679-000 CONTRIBUTEDCAPITALREVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-693-000 Gain of Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 (5,240,450.00) (297,410.92) (1,778,749.02) 33.94

Revenue 5,240,450.00 297,410.92 1,778,749.02 33.94

Expense
530 ADMINISTRATION
591-530-702-000 SALARIESANDWAGES 92,000.00 7,174.68 39,460.59 42.89
591-530-702-001 OVERTIMEWAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-530-702-002 PART-TIMEWAGES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
591-530-710-001 FLEXBENEmS 1,950.00 0.00 1,953.83 100.20
591-530-715-000 SOCIALSECURITY 7,050.00 509.01 2,798.47 39.69
591-530-717-000 INSURANCEBENEFITS 32,400.00 2,502.03 18,699.36 57.71
591-530-720-000 HEALTHCARERETIREMENTBENEFIT 5,550.00 430.50 2,367.70 42.66
591-530-722-000 RETIREMENT 6,900.00 538.09 2,959.60 42.89
591-530-727-000 OFFICESUPPLIES 8,000.00 513.65 2,523.75 31.55
591-530-730-000 POSTAGE 15,500.00 947.89 3,946.10 25.46
591-530-740-000 SUNDRYSUPPLIES 9,000.00 1,253.97 2,170.67 24.12
591-530-821-000 LEGALFEES 100,000.00 1,092.00 3,755.89 3.76
591-530-822-000 AUDITFEES 4,800.00 900.00 4,725.00 98.44
591-530-823-000 CONSULTINGENGINEER 25,000.00 0.00 36,932.40 147.73
591-530-823-001 WELLHEADPROTECTIONPROGRAM 7,000.00 0.00 1,420.06 20.29
591-530-823-004 LIMESLUDGEENGINEERING 20,000.00 0.00 1,550.70 7.75
591-530-824-000 TOWNSHIPCHARGEBACK 192,000.00 16,250.00 81,250.00 42.32
591-530-830-000 CONTRACTEDSERVICES 25,275.00 3,483.01 6,446.24 25.50
591-530-834-000 REGIS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00
591-530-851-000 COMMUNICATIONSEXP. 10,000.00 840.20 2,721.47 27.21
591-530-860-000 TRANSPORTATION& EXPENSES 4,550.00 0.00 1,328.18 29.19
591-530-865-000 EDUCATION& TRAINING 2,350.00 0.00 660.27 28.10
591-530-890-000 PUBLICINFORMATIONPROGRAM 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

18



Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
591-530-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 5.000.00 62.18 4.101.01 82.02
591-530-954-000 CONTINGENCIES 10.000.00 0.00 0.00
591-530-956-000 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 2.500.00 0.00 1.915.40 76.62
591-530-970-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 424.22
530 ADMINISTRATION 621.825.00 36.497.21 224.110.91 36.04

537 WTR PLANT OPER & MAINTENANCE
591-537-702-000 SALARIES & WAGES 347.200.00 25.419.80 142.474.13 41.04
591-537-702-001 OVERTIME WAGES 45.000.00 2.550.23 11.327.62 25.17
591-537-702-010 B&G SALARIES & WAGES 1.500.00 0.00 408.12 27.21
591-537-702-011 B&G OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-537-702-012 B&G SEASONAL WAGES 8,400.00 164.00 174.26 2.07
591-537-710-001 FLEX BENEFITS 7.800.00 0.00 7.800.00 100.00
591-537-710-002 CASH IN LIEU OF HLTH INSURANCE 4.000.00 307.70 1.692.35 42.31
591-537-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 31.100.00 2.069.80 11.354.41 36.51
591-537-717-000 INSURANCE BENEmS 86.600.00 6,072.66 45.088.17 52.06
591-537-720-000 HEALTHCARE RETIREMENT BENEFIT 22.290.00 1.696.67 9.354.19 41.97
591-537-722-000 RETIREMENT 39.700.00 3.068.07 16.871.76 42.50
591-537-727-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3.700.00 154.35 931.94 25.19
591-537-740-000 SUNDRY SUPPLIES 4.500.00 80.46 1.166.05 25.91
591-537-741-000 CHEMICALS 285.000.00 5,876.27 57.229.41 20.08
591-537-742-000 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 18.000.00 208.68 8.121.96 45.12
591-537-745-000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 4.000.00 163.98 299.48 7.49
591-537-748-000 GASOLINE 5.500.00 538.54 1.699.75 30.90
591-537-750-000 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING 2.500.00 0.00 5.94 0.24
591-537-823-000 Consulting Engineer 6.000.00 0.00 350.00 5.83
591-537-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 59.745.00 2.838.53 10.155.72 17.00
591-537-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 3.750.00 24.00 190.88 5.09
591-537-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 4.350.00 0.00 2.140.00 49.20
591-537-920-000 ELECTRICAL. WATER. SEWER UTILI 375.000.00 91.57 91.652.93 24.44
591-537-921-000 NATURAL GAS AND HVAC 80.000.00 47.328.93 58.154.72 72.69
591-537-930-000 AIR STRIPPER COSTS 10.000.00 0.00 431.75 4.32
591-537-931-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 12.000.00 374.12 1.163.11 9.69
591-537-932-000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 3.500.00 12.00 424.80 12.14
591-537-933-000 PLANT PLUMBING 15.000.00 305.00 5,Q7l.78 33.81
591-537-934-000 TANKS MAINTENANCE& REPAIR 15.000.00 0.00 6.023.55 40.16
591-537-935-000 PUMP STATION MAINT & REPAIR 15.000.00 364.92 1.365.85 9.11
591-537-936-000 WELLS MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 12.000.00 0.00 0.00
591-537-937-000 CHEMICAL FEEDER MAINTIREPAIR 12.000.00 2.874.14 6.479.35 53.99
591-537-938-000 CLARIFIER MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 9.000.00 155.74 2.201.53 24.46
591-537-939-000 ALTER MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 7.000.00 308.89 2.853.62 40.77
591-537-940-000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 4.000.00 233.73 2.025.67 50.64
591-537-941-000 INSTRUMENTS & CONTROLS 15.000.00 5.542.38 9.552.38 63.68
591-537-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 2.000.00 0.00 432.87 21.64
591-537-954-000 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-537-956-000 DUES & MEMBERSHIP 1.500.00 144.00 311.00 20.73
591-537-970-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 1.974.00
591-537-972-000 SYSTEM SECURITY 10.000.00 0.00 0.00
537 WTR PLANT OPER & MAINTENANCE 1.588.635.00 108.969.16 518.955.05 32.67

538 WATER MAINT AND DISTRIBUTION
591-538-702-000 SALARIES & WAGES 384.900.00 28.120.22 157.065.32 40.81
591-538-702-001 OVERTIME WAGES 30.000.00 920.26 4,421.02 14.74
591-538-710-001 FLEXBENEmS 9.100.00 0.00 9.100.00 100.00

19



20

Plainfield Charter Township
Revenue VS. Expenditures
Period Ending May 31,2014

% Budget
Account Description Budget Month Amount YTDAmount Expended
591-538-710-002 CASH IN LIEU OF HLTH INSURANCE 4,000.00 307.70 1,692.35 42.31
591-538-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 32,100.00 2,125.56 11,804.88 36.78
591-538-717-000 INSURANCE BENEFITS 104,600.00 6,918.34 56,209.61 53.74
591-538-720-000 RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFIT 24,000.00 1,760.91 9,790.82 40.80
591-538-722-000 RETIREMENT 48,900.00 3,576.78 19,859.91 40.61
591-538-745-000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 40.000.00 556.94 7,486.98 18.72
591-538-746-000 METERS 20,000.00 3,465.00 21,102.08 105.51
591-538-748-000 GASOLINE 20,000.00 3,564.84 8,929.40 44.65
591-538-750-000 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING 5,000.00 0.00 706.06 14.12
591-538-823-000 Consulting Engineer 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-538-830-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 51,575.00 2,915.00 10,871.30 21.08
591-538-860-000 TRANSPORTATION & EXPENSES 2,000.00 24.00 24.00 1.20
591-538-865-000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,500.00 140.00 735.00 29.40
591-538-920-000 UTILITIES 30,000.00 0.00 18,668.50 62.23
591-538-931-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 8,000.00 3,339.96 4,338.20 54.23
591-538-932-000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000.00 1,457.55 2,537.89 25.38
591-538-933-000 POWER EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 5,500.00 265.89 1,392.79 25.32
591-538-935-000 WATERMAIN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 30,000.00 0.00 6,400.70 21.34
591-538-936-000 HYDRANT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 12,000.00 0.00 492.68 4.11
591-538-937-000 METERS MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000.00 24.94 4,116.85 41.17
591-538-940-000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 5,000.00 24.99 1,351.74 27.03
591-538-953-000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
591-538-954-000 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-538-970-000 CAP ITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
538 WATER MAINT AND DISTRIBUTION 890,175.00 59,508.88 359,098.08 40.34

540 BOND EXPENSES
591-540-995-000 BOND INTEREST EXPENSE 204,000.00 8,066.00 104,729.00 51.34
591-540-995-001 Coit Pond Note Interest 18,480.00 0.00 0.00
591-540-995-002 RHS Note Interest 7,150.00 0.00 4,309.17 60.27
540 BOND EXPENSES 229,630.00 8,066.00 109,038.17 47.48

850 INSURANCE
591-850-710-000 COPAY -REIMBURSEMENT 300.00 0.00 125.00 41.67
591-850-717-000 RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE 47,262.00 3,141.90 16,255.93 34.40
591-850-718-000 EMPLOYEE RHS FUNDING 40,900.00 0.00 0.00
591-850-865-000 EDUCATION & TUITION ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-850-910-000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 75,000.00 0.00 55,827.00 74.44
850 INSURANCE 163,462.00 3,141.90 72,207.93 44.17

968 DEPRECIATION
591-968-968-000 DEPRECIATION 1,650,000.00 125,000.00 625,000.00 37.88
591-968-969-000 AMORTIZATION OF BOND COSTS 47,412.00 0.00 0.00
968 DEPRECIATION 1,697,412.00 125,000.00 625,000.00 36.82

Expense 5,191,139.00 341,183.15 1,908,410.14 36.76

591 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND (49,311.00) 43,772.23 129,661.12 (262.95)



Board Meeting 06/16/2014 Sk.AP Check Proof List

Vendor CkNo Descrietion Amount Account No
1STAYD CORPORATION 72258 Germicidal foam aerosol cleaner-Hand wipes=B&G 193.62 101-265-750-000
1STAYD CORPORATION Total 193.62
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. 0 P.Grevin Active Force Soap=Parks 65.00 101-751-775-000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC 0 Micro tango mango aerosol refilll=B&G 52.94 101-265-775-000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. 0 Cleaning/paper products=Parks 434.79 101-751-775-000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. 0 Cleaning/paper products=Plfd Libr. 571.75 101-790-775-000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. 0 Cleaning/paper products=Comm.Ctr 347.83 101-795-775·000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC 0 Cleaning/paper products=CP Libr. 260.87 101-791-775-000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC 0 Cleaning/paper products=Town hall 12l.74 101-265-931·002
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. 0 Cleaning/paper products=B&G 2.17 101·265·775·000
ACTION CHEMICAL INC. Total 1,857.09
ADCO SPECIALTIESINC. 0 Lifeguard uniforms=Versluis 1,376.15 101-751-775·000
DCO SPECIALTIES INC. Total 1,376.15

ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUTIONS 0 Lanier copier-upfront qtrly agmt pymt=B&G 516.94 101-265·830·003
ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUTIONS 0 Lanier copier-upfront qtrly agmt pymt=Wtr Dist. 516.95 591·530·830-000
ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUTIONS Total 1,033.89
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL A CARUSCOMPANY 0 Chlorine-1000lb Cyl & Deposit 1,649.00 591-537-741-000
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL A CARUSCOMPANY 0 Credit=Chlorine cylinder dep. (750.00) 591-537-741-000
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL A CARUS COMPANY 0 Chlorine-1000lb Cyl & Deposit 1,649.00 591-537-741-000
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL A CARUS COMPANY Total 2,548.00
ANNIS VISSER& BRANDT PC 0 LegaI4/14/14-5/8/14=Assessing 1,324.78 101-209-821-000
ANNIS VISSER& BRANDT PC 0 LegaI4/14/14·5/8/14=Park~ 93l.48 101-210-821·000
ANNIS VISSER& BRANDT PC 0 LegaI4/14/14-5/8/14=General Twp 665.85 101-210-821-000
ANNIS VISSER& BRANDT PC 0 LegaI4/14/14-5/8/14=FEMA/4221 Willow 17.00 101-295-840·000
ANNIS VISSER & BRANDT PCTotal 2939.11
ASTROWOOD STAKE INC. 0 48" Wood Stakes=Wtr Dlst. 86.84 591-538-745·000
ASTRO WOOD STAKE INC. Total 86 ..84
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Aluminum Diamond Plate(24)=Fire 162.22 101·336-931-000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Repairs to air ride seat/discharge valve ind.lights=Fire/E9 292.01 101-336·932·000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Replace pair of rear axle U-bolts=Fire/E1 138.37 101-336·932-000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Install 2 new A/C cond.fans-Fix oilleak/hyd.gen.=Fire/Rescue1 1,096.27 101-336·932-000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Repairs to RRair bag/cab tilt/LR brakes=Fire/E3 599.28 101-336-932-000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. 0 Repairs Hale pump packing=Fire/Platform3 73.50 101-336-932-000
B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. Total 2,361.65
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMSDIV 0 Servke call-Oxygen gauge/tee=Fire 339.00 101-336·830-000
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIV Total 339.00
BUD'S WRECKERSERVICE 72259 Towing charge=Fire/E3 225.00 101-336-932-000
BUD'S WRECKER SERVICETotal 225.00
BUSH KATHY 72260 Business profiles May'14=CPDDA 100.00 250-448·831-000
BUSH KATHY Total 100.00
CASCADECHARTERTOWNSHIP 72261 May'14 Building Inspections(l1) 550.00 542-371-702-005
CASCADECHARTER TOWNSHIP Total 550.00
CENTRAL INTERCONNECT INC 0 Replace voice mail system=Town hall 7,109.83 101-250·970·000
CENTRAL INTERCONNECT INC Total 7,109.83
CINTAS CORPORATION #305 0 First aid cabinet restocking=B&G 538.86 101-265·750-000
CINTAS CORPORATION #305 Total 538.86
CONSUMERS ENERGY 0 TWP SIRENS= 597 247.42 101-336-889·000
CONSUMERS ENERGY 0 DADE ST-439 87.62 101-751-920·000
CONSUMERS ENERGY 0 AREA STREETLIGHTS = 406 18,025.91 219-448-920·000
CONSUMERS ENERGY 0 2948 5 MILE RD = 052 954.85 591-537-920-000
CONSUMERS ENERGY 0 8289 CHILDSDALEAVE = 975 240.71 591-537-920-000
CONSUMERS ENERGYTotal 19,556.51
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72262 Annual elevator ins ection=Town hall 180.00 101-265-830-002
STATE OF MICHIGAN Total 180.00
COlT AVENUE GRAVEL 0 Pymt no.2=purchase of Coit Ave Pond 88,000.00 591-000-314-000
COlT AVENUE GRAVEL 0 Pymt no.2-purchase of Coit Ave Pond 18,480.00 591-540·995·001
COlT AVENUE GRAVEL Total 106,480.00
CORDESTRENCHING I 72263 Sand-top soil-crushed concrete=Watermain Maint. 298.58 591-538-935-000
CORDESTRENCHING I Total 298.58
CORRECTMECHANICAL SVCSINC. 0 Troubleshoot hot water not hot enough=Wtr Dist. 714.25 591·538-931-000
CORRECTMECHANICAL SVCS INC. Total 714.25
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC 0 Troubleshoot/Repair Ignition circuit loosing power=Fire/E3 1,074.99 101·336-932-000
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLCTotal 1,074.99
DOUGLASS SAFETYSYSTEMSLLC 0 LED domes(10)=Fire 413.39 101·336·932·000
DOUGLASS SAFETYSYSTEMS LLCTotal 413.39
DTE ENERGY 0 29485 MILE RD = 021 126.70 591-537-921-000
DTE ENERGY 0 8289 CHILDSDALEAVE = 034 46.50 591-537-921-000
DTE ENERGY 0 5220 WOODFIELD CT/Back billed 4/13-3/14 due to faulty meter=039 42,334.48 591-537-921-000
DTE ENERGY 0 5220 WOODFIELD CT=039 2,806.04 591-537-921-000
DTE ENERGYTotal 45,313.72
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases 5/16-5/31/14=Fire 1,578.23 101-336-748-000
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases 5/16-5/31/14=Assessing 46.61 101-209-860-000
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases 5 16·5 31/14=B&G 1,662.41 101·265-748-000

Pg 1 of 4



Board Meeting 06/16/2014
AP Check Proof List

Vendor CkNo Descril!tion Amount Account No
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases 5/16-5/31/14=R.Solle 107.26 591-538-748-000
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases 5/16-5/31/14=Wtr Dist. 1,239.92 591-538-748-000
Exit 76 Corporation 0 Fuel purchases S/16-S/31/14=Bldg Insp. 63.34 542-371-748-000
Exit 76 Corporation Total 4697.77
FERRARESEVINCE 0 Retiree Insurance opt-out pymt 400.00 591-850-717-000
FERRARESEVINCE Total 400.00
MODEL COVERALLSERVICE 0 Restock first aid cabinets=Wtr Dist. 106.36 591-538-750·000
MODEL COVERALLSERVICE 0 Restock first aid cabinets=Wtr PI. 167.33 591-537-750-000
MODEL COVERALL SERVICETotal 273.69
FLORENTINE'S PIZZA 72264 Refund temp.sign deposit=Flo's Pizza/4494 Plainfield 50.00 701-000-283-001
FLORENTINE'S PIZZA Total 50.00
FUELMANAGEMENT SYSTEM 0 Fuel purchase 5/19/14=Fire 49.46 101-336-748-000
FUELMANAGEMENT SYSTEM Total 49.46
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS USuc 0 Alum Sulfate Liq Iron Free Bulk(11.38TN) 5,125.73 591-537-741-000
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLCTotal 5,125.73
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=B&G 10.52 101-265-778-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=Wtr PI. 28.04 591-530-740·000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=B&G 11.07 101-265-778-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=Wtr Dist. 46.87 591-530-740-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=Wtr PI. 28.04 591-530-740·000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=B&G 11.07 101-265-778-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=Wtr Dist. 46.87 591-530-740-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM 0 Uniforms=Wtr PI. 28.04 591-530-740-000
GALLAGHER UNIFORM Total 210.52
GRAND VALLEY METRO COUNCIL 72289 EMS Partnership Membership 4,000.00 101-250-956-000
GRAND VALLEYMETRO COUNCIL 72289 Regis dues 4/14-9/14 12,740.00 101-295-834-000
GRAND VALLEY METRO COUNCIL 72289 Regis dues 4/14-9/14 7,963.00 590·536-834-000
GRAND VALLEY METRO COUNCIL 72289 Regis dues 4/14-9/14 11,148.00 591-530-834-000
GRAND VALLEY METRO COUNCIL Total 35,851.00
HOOPER PRINTING LLC 72266 #10 window envelopes(5000) 248.47 101-250-727-000
HOOPER PRINTING LLCTotal 248.47
IGT INC. 0 May'14 weekly cleaning=CP Library 420.00 101-791-830-000
IGT INC. Total 420.00
JANTGROUP 72267 Signs/stickers=Farmer's Mkt 335.00 101-295-775-000
JANT GROUP Total 335.00
JNJ CLEANING SERVICESINC. 0 May'14 weekly cleaning=Wtr PI. 160.00 591-537-830-000
JNJ CLEANING SERVICESINC. 0 May'14 weekly cleaning=Wtr Dist. 390.00 591-530-830-000
JNJ CLEANING SERVICESINC. Total 550.00
KAMMINGA & ROODVOETS 72268 Pymt Application No.3=North Park Lift Station 17,577.50 590-000-158-077
KAMMINGA & ROODVOETS Total 17,577.50
KENT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 72269 Water testing=Versluis Park 57.00 101-751-830-000
KENT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT Total 57.00
KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. 0 May'14 utility bills(4130) 1,107.61 590-536-730-000
KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. 0 May'14 utlllt bills(4130) 1,107.62 591-530-730-000
KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total 2,215.23
KENTCOUNTY MTA 72270 2014 Annual Dues 40.00 101-250·956·000
KENT COUNTY MTA Total 40.00
KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 0 Permit=1630 Scott Creek Ct 50.00 591-538-830·000
KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION Total 50.00
KENTCOUNTY TREASURER 0 Apr'14 Trailer fees collected(900) 2,250.00 701-000·218·000
KENT COUNTY TREASURER 0 May'14 Sheriff/Community Policing 2,171.40 101-301·818·000
KENT COUNTY TREASURER 0 May'14 Sheriff Patrol 37,416.38 101-301·818-000
KENT COUNTY TREASURER Total 41,837.78
LAKELAND ELECTRICALSVCSINC. 0 Troubleshoot Rockwell pump#2/repl,phase monitor=Wtr PI. 157.40 591-537-935-000
LAKELAND ELECTRICALSVCS INC. Total 167.40
MASON DYNAMICS INC. 0 Trimmer head spring for weed whips=B&G 40.35 101-265-932-000
MASON DYNAMICS !NC. 0 Mower blades=B&G 79.95 101-265-932-000
MASON DYNAMICS INC. Total 120.30
MC SANDBLASTING & PAINTING INC. 72271 Progress pymt nO.1=Exterior painting/5 Mile tank 54,175.00 591-537-970-000
MC SANDBLASTING & PAINTING INC. Total 54,175.00
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72272 2014 Unclaimed Property=411032377003/W'12 refund/Spencer Werdon 11.74 101-000-084-001
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72272 2014 Unclaimed Property=411014352004/S'12 refund/P .Truskowski 23.95 101-000-084-001
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72272 2014 Unclaimed Property=Refund escrow funds 1680 House/AT&T Mobi 300.00 701-000-235-413
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72272 2014 Unclaimed Property=UB Refunds 56.78 590-000-202-000
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72272 2014 Unclaimed Property=UB Refunds 21.87 591-000-202-000
STATE OF MICHIGAN Total 414.34
MYLES EXCAVATING INC. 72273 Screened topsoil=Cemetery 255.00 101·276-775-000
MYLES EXCAVATING INC. Total 255.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS 72274 Floor dry for car accident soak up=Flre 220.15 101-336-932-000
NAPA AUTO PARTS Total 220.15
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup=3987 Butterfly Ct 3,421.00 590-000·231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup=4157 Boulder View 3,421.00 590-000-231·000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup=4160 Peter Creek 3,421.00 590-000-231-000

Pg 2 of4



Board Meeting 06/16/2014

AP Check Proof List

Vendor CkNo Descrietion Amount Account No
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup,,3995 Butterfly Ct 3,421.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup-4090 Maybeck 3,421.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup=4110 Boulder View 3,421.00 590-000-231·000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup=4584 Koinonia Ct 3,421.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 SW Hookup,,3791 Preserve Dr 3,421.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 5W Hookup=3728 Preserve Dr 3,421.00 590·000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 5W Hookup=1520 Mark St 5473.60 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 5W Hookup~4425-4427 Sundrop Dr 6,842.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY 0 5W Hookup=189-201 Trout Lily Ln 6,842.00 590-000-231-000
NORTH KENT SEWERAUTHORITY Total 49,946.60
OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO. 0 Repl.discharge pressure switeh=Kuttshill Pump#l 1,032.00 591-537-935-000
OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO. Total 1,032.00
PETERSENPLUMBING 72275 Mise plumbing supplies for malntjrepalr=Versluls 65.70 101- 751-9 30-000
PETERSENPLUMBING 72275 Mise plumbing supplies for maintjrepair=Cemetery 26.50 101-276-775-000
PETERSENPLUMBING Total 92.20
PLM LAKE & LAND MGT CORP. 0 Alg~e/Weed treatment=Ambrose Pond 984.00 101-751-830-000
PLM LAKE & LAND MGT CORP. Total 984.00
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.-WTP Lime Sludge Handling 2,768.25 591-530-823-004
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.=Projeet Plan SRF 9,171.50 590-536-823-000
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.=HMGP 2013 Grant Assitanee 953.25 101-295-823-001
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apl'14 Engin.=North Park lift Station 4,007.60 590-000-158-077
PREIN & NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.=Sawkaw Area Improvements 11,841.05 590-000-158-080
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Afjr'14 Engin.=Sawkaw Area Imfjrovements 11,841.05 591-000-158-075
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.=lnflow & Infiltration Analysis Phil 283.00 590-536-823-002
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Eng,in.=General Consulation 3,955.00 590-536-823-000
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.-General Consulation 10,231.65 591·530·823-000
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin.=General Consulation/Preserve at Boulder Creek 810.00 701·000·235-389
PREIN& NEWHOF PC 0 Apr'14 Engin,=Field survey for reestablish.Abrigador flood gauge 705.40 101-295-823-000
PREIN& NEWHOF PCTotal 56,567.75
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER 0 5747 BELMONT AVE/14499=WA/SW SERVICE 11.22 101-751-920-000
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER 0 6205 PACKERDR/9970=WA SW SERVICE 11.22 101-276·920·000
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER 0 6145 BELMONT AVE/6479=WA/5W SERVICE 348.45 101-336-920-000
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER 0 6161 BELMONT AVE/6478=WA/SW SERVICE 1,549.90 101-265-920-002
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER 0 3951 WILLOW DR/23365=WA/5W SERVICE 84.23 101-295·840-001
PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP WATER Total 2,005.02
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC. 0 5/8'x3/4" Eeoder meters(18)-1" Eeoder meters(6)=Wtr 4,902.00 591-538-746-000
MICHIGAN METER TECHNmOGY GROUP INC, 0 3/4" meter cplg(50)-3/4" ball valve(12)=Wtr 694.58 591-538-745-000
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC. 0 Meter adapter pairs(12)=Wtr 257.99 591-538-745·000
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC, 0 Double Male 2.5"NSTx2"NPT 6 =Meter Maint. 205.32 591-538-937-000
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC, 0 Meter Adapter Pair 31.68 591-538-745-000
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC. Total 6,091.57
RONDA TRUCK CENTER 72276 Tires(3)=Fire 465.00 101-336-970-000
RONDA TRUCK CENTERTotal 465.00
SAFETY·KLEEN 0 Parts washer service·solvent=B&G 251.45 101-265-932-000
SAFETY-KLEEN 0 Parts washer service-solvent=Wtr D151, 176.41 591-538-745-000
SAFETY-KLEENTotal 427.86
SAFETYSERVICES 0 Safety vests (8 =Wtr Dist. 108.46 591-538-750-000
SAFETYSERVICESTotal 108.46
SHORT JOHN III 72277 Trash barrels(30)=Parks 300.00 101-751-775-000
SHORT JOHN III Total 300.00
SILVER& VANESSEN P.c' 72278 May'14 Legal=Water Plant Lime Sludge Litigation 1,820.00 591-530-821-000
SILVER&VANESSEN P.C. Total 1,820.00
SKERBECKCARNIVAL 72279 Hydrant Usage 19a1@ $5/galless $1000 deposit 995.00 591-000-641-000
SKERBECKCARNIVAL 72279 Hydrant Usage 2gal @ $5/galless $1000 deposit 990.00 591-000·641·000
SKERBECKCARNIVAL Total 1,985.00
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC. 0 Lockbox interface services- remaining 75% 450.00 591-530-830·000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC, 0 Lockbox interface services-remaining 75% 450.00 590-536-830-000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC. 0 Lockbox interface services·25% due at signing 150.00 590-536-830-000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC, 0 Lockbox interface services·25% due at signing 150.00 591-530·830·000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC. 0 Loekbox interface contract 1,080.00 590-536-830-000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC, 0 Lockbox interface contract 1,080.00 591-530-830-000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC, 0 ADP interface for online time sheets 396.00 101-201-830·000
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INC. Total 3756.00
STATEOF MICHIGAN 72257 MDEQ NOTICE Of COVERAGE=10 Mi Park 400.00 101-751-970·000
STATE OF MICHIGAN Total 400.00 X
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INC, 0 Xerox copier lease-Fire St#3 470.71 101·336·830·000
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INC. Total 470.71
THOMPSON SUSAN 0 Mileage (409mi) 229,04 101.400·860-000
THOMPSON SUSAN Total 229.04
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES 0 Repair broken bolts to subframe mount=Wtr Dist/Truek#17 304.16 591·538·932-000
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIESTotal 304.16
T & W ELECTRONICSINC. 0 MinVI pager cradle 48.71 101-336·932-000
T &W ELECTRONICSINC. Total 48.71

Pg 3 of 4



Pg 4 of 4

Grand Total: 675,713.96

Total Payroll & Payroll related Items paid: 167,845.15

6/11/2014 RPA/Cambridge Roth IRA ACH pymt 170.00
6/11/2014 PTMWA Union Dues ACH f!X.;.;.m.;.;.t --:-:::-'3:-:2~0;,;;.0~0--------,
6/11/2014 FICA& FEDERALW/H PAID 35,989.15

6/11/2014 ICMA ROTH IRA ACH PYMT 265.63
6/11/2014 John Hancock Pension Direct Debit pymt 3,592.54

6/11/2014 ICMA 457 PLAN ACH PYMT 236.15
6/11/2014 ICMA RHS PLAN ACH PYMT 6 346.98

6/11/2014 PTFFAUnion Dues ACH pymt 275.00
6/11/2014 ICMA 401 PLAN ACH PYMT 18,346.34

6/11/2014 Security Benefit Group ACH pymt 170.00
6/11/2014 ACH FORCHILD SUPPORT 3.26

89,885.75
12,244.35

aid:

Board Meeting 06/16/2014

AP Check Proof List

Vendor CkNo Description Amount Account No
MASON CREATIONS IT) 72281 Refund Check 39.37 591-000-202-000
MASON CREATIONS IT) Total 39.37
SMITH COREY 72282 Refund Check 3.96 591-000-202-000
SMITH COREY 72282 Refund Check 3.86 591-000-202-000
SMITH COREY 72282 Refund Check 11.25 590-000-202-000
SMITH COREY 72282 Refund Check 13.83 590-000-202-000
SMITH COREYTotal 32.9
NORTHVIEW PUBLIC SCHOOLS 72283 Refu nd Check 7552.2 591-000-202-000
NORTHVIEW PUBLIC SCHOOLS 72283 Refund Check 5515.63 590·000-202-000
NORTHVIEW PUBLIC SCHOOLSTotal 13067.83
ALBERTHOMAS 72284 Refund Check 29.71 591-000-202-000
ALBERTHOMAS 72284 Refund Check 3 591-000-202-000
ALBERTHOMAS 72284 Refund Check 3.58 591-000-202-000
ALBER THOMAS Total 36.29
KOPACKI NICHOLUS 72285 Refund Check 41.92 591-000·202-000
KOPACKI NICHOLUS Total 41.92
WEST MICH PROPERTYHOLDINGS 72286 Refund Check 6.94 591-000-202-000
WEST MICH PROPERTYHOLDINGS 72286 Refund Check 12.4 591-000-202-000
WEST MICH PROPERTYHOLDINGS 72286 Refund Check 36.2 590-000-202-000
WEST MICH PROPERTYHOLDINGS 72286 Refund Check 44.46 590-000-202-000
WEST MICH PROPERTYHOLDINGS Total 100
ROERSMA & WURN 72287 Refu nd Check 11.26 591-000-202-000
ROERSMA & WURN 72287 Refund Check 32.88 590-000-202-000
ROERSMA & WURN 72287 Refund Check 40.09 590-000-202-000
ROERSMA &WURN Total 84.23
MICKEY PROPERTIES 72288 R..fund Check 65.01 591-000-202-000
MICKEY PROPERTIESTotal 65.01
GRAYMONT CAPITAL INC. 0 High Calcium Quicklime Pebble 147.06TN) 6,306.04 591-537-741-000
GRAYMONT CAPITAL INC. Total 6306.04
WHEELER BUSINESSMACHINES 0 Service call on paper shreddervFown hall 95.00 101-250-933-000
WHEELER BUSINESS MACHINES Total 95.00

Total: 507,534.49
5/28/2014 Dependent Care Reimbursements 252.31
6/6/2014 FSAClaims Pd/Priority Health 82.01

Sub Total: 507,868.81
x - Check released prior to board meeting



With the completion of the public hearing at the June 2 meeting, the township board
will be considering the final resolution for Belmont Village Green Phase 2 in the P.A.
188 special assessment process. Approval of this resolution will finalize the
assessment for each parcel within each district.

The Township Board will also consider the "Authorization for Change in the
Standard Lighting Contract" and "Resolution" between the Township and Consumers
Energy with regard to the addition of these streetlights.

June 10,2014
Cameron Van wmr
Priscilla Walden
Belmont Village n Phase 2 Street Lighting Special Assessment
District - 4th (and last) resolution

Date:
To:
From:
Re:

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

\ .
~ \ I

...
l



1. That the said special assessment roll prepared by the Township Supervisor and
reported to the Township Board, a copy of which roll is attached hereto as Exhibit A is
hereby confirmed and shall be known and designated as Belmont Village Greet Phase 2
Streetlight Special Assessment District Roll (the "Roil").

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, after hearing any and all persons interested therein, giving
due consideration to any and all written objections to said special assessment roll filed
with the Township Clerk, and after reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township
Board deems said special assessment roll to be fair, just and reasonable, and that each
of the assessments contained thereon is relative to the benefits to be derived by the
parcel of land assessed.

WHEREAS, the sole property owner of record has also waived notice of
said hearing; and

WHEREAS, after notice duly given by first class mail on June 3, 2014,
pursuant to the Act, the Township Board held a public hearing to consider a proposed
special assessment roll and objections thereto for said Public Improvements on the 16th
day of June, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Township Hall; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board, pursuant to Act 188 of the Public Acts of
Michigan of 1954,as amended (the "Act"), has resolved its intent to make the public
improvements (the "Public Improvement"); and

The following resolution was offered by Member and
supported by Member _

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of
Plainfield, Kent County, Michigan, held in the Township Hall, 6161 Belmont Avenue,
Belmont, Michigan 49306 in said Township on June 16,2014, at 7:00 p.m.

CONFIRMATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL; LIEN;
PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

BELMONT VILLAGE GREEN PHASE 2 STREETLIGHT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLAINFIELD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT RESOLUTION NO.4

.
al"



2

Ruth Ann Karnes
Plainfield Charter Township Clerk

RESOLUTION DECLAREDADOPTED.

ABSENT: Members:

NAYS: Members:

YEAS: Members:

6. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be and the same
are hereby rescinded.

5. That the special assessments made in the Roll are hereby ordered and directed to
be collected by the Township Treasurer, and the Township Clerk shall deliver the Roll to
the Township Treasurer with a warrant attached thereto, commanding the Township
Treasurer to collect the special assessments in the roll in accordance with the direction
of the Township Board and said Public Act 188 of 1954.

4. If an installment of a special assessment is not paid when due, then the installment
shall be considered to be delinquent and there shall be collected a penalty at the rate of
1% for each month or fraction of a month, that the installment remains unpaid before
being reported to the Township Board for reassessment upon the Township tax roll.

3. Said Roll has been prepared for the purpose of assessing costs in perpetuity, based
upon invoices (billings) from Consumers Energy (including any subsequent utility
provider) to the Township. Incremental increases in charges for street lighting are
expected in future years as the utility provider petitions the Michigan Public Service
Commission for rate increases. Therefore, projected incremental increases in
assessments for subsequent years (the amount to be assessed each year) is estimated
to be equal to the amount that is necessary to cover the individual property's
proportionate share of the cost imposed by the public utility for service to the District for
the year at issue. Annual redeterminations may be made without further notice to
record owners of parties in interest in the property. If for any reason the actual
incremental cost increase exceeds the estimate thereof by 10% or more, notice would
be given and a hearing afforded to the record owners of the property to be assessed.
Annual street light assessments will be posted to annual winter tax bills.

2. That the Township Clerk shall endorse on the Roll the date of the meeting as the
date of confirmation of the Roll.



3

Ruth Ann Karnes
Plainfield Charter Township Clerk

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my official signature the day of
_________ , 2014.

Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with Act
No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, including in the case of a special
or rescheduled meeting, notice by publication or posting at least eighteen (18) hours
prior to the time set for the meeting.

I, Ruth Ann Karnes, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township
of Plainfield, Kent County, Michigan (the "Township") do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of the resolution adopted by the Township board
of the Township, at a regular meeting held on June 16, 2014, the original of which is on
file in my office.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss

COUNTY OF KENT )



4

411022101041 THAT PART OF S 112NW 114NW 114LYING E OF BELMONT
VILLAGEGREEN EX COMAT NE COR OF LOT 7OF BELMONT VILLAGEGREEN

THS 880 28M 03S E 10.0FT TH N 10 31M 57S E 66.0 FT TH N 880 28M 03S W 10.0
FT TH S 10 31M 57S W 66.0 FT TOBEG & EX COMAT NE COROF LOT 5 OF

BELMONT VILLAGE GREEN THS880 28M 03S E 10.0 FT TH N 1031M 57S E 66.0
FT THN 880 28M 03S W 10.0FT TH S 1031M 57S W 66.0 FT TOBEG * SEC22

T8N R11W 11.09A. SPLIT ON 0711112005FROM 41-10-22-101-038

Property located in Plainfield Charter Township, Kent County, Michigan, and described
as follows:

Operation and maintenance of 8, developer installed streetlights in Belmont Village
Green Phase 2. The parent parcel, 41-10-22-101-041, will be divided, resulting in 30
parcels sharing the cost of the streetlights.

Description of Public Improvement:

EXHIBIT A



5

Assessment
(8 streetlights X $15.00/lightlmo. X 12mos. = $1,440.00/30 parcels =
$48.00/year/parcel)

Owner
PRIMELAND 200 LLC, David S. Van Dyke, owner

Parcel Number
Parent parcel: 41-10-22-101-041

The parent parcel, 41-10-22-101-041, will be divided, resulting in 30 parcels sharing the
cost of the streetlights.

Special Assessment District Roll

EXHIBIT 8



6

Ruth Ann Karnes
Plainfield Charter Township Clerk

Dated: _

I, Ruth Ann Karnes, the Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Plainfield,
Kent County, Michigan, hereby direct and command the Township Treasurer, to collect
the assessments set forth in the attached Belmont Village Green Phase 2 Special
Assessment District Roll in accordance with the directions of the Township Board in
respect thereto set forth in a Resolution adopted by the Township Board on June 16,
2014, confirming such special assessment roll of the Township. In addition, on
September 1, of each year, commencing September 1, 2014, you shall submit to the
Township Board a sworn statement setting forth the names of the persons delinquent, if
known, a description of the parcels of land upon which there are delinquent
assessments and the amount of such delinquency, including accrued interest and
penalties computed to September 1 of such year.

Warrant of Township Clerk

EXHIBIT C



Page I of 5Form 548 10-2010

This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts, including by a facsimile or an electronic transmission thereof,
each of which shall be deemed an original. Any document generated by the parties with respect to this Agreement, including
this Agreement, may be imaged and stored electronically and introduced as evidence in any proceeding as if original business
records. Neither party will object to the admissibility of such images as evidence in any proceeding on account of having been
stored electronically.

Date

By: Ruth Ann Karnes
Its Clerk

Except for the changes in the lighting system(s) as herein authorized, all provisions of the aforesaid Standard Lighting Contract
dated 1211/20 10 , shall remain in full force and effect.

Construction Work Order Number _

Notification Number ..:..10""2=-4""'0""0.><.80""6""6"'--_

~ General Service Unmetered Lighting Rate GUL, Standard High Intensity Discharge as identified in Exhibit A.
_ General Unmetered Experimental Lighting Rate GU-XL as identified in Exhibit B.

Consumers Energy Company is authorized as of June 16.2014 , by the Clerk of
Plainfield Charter Township , to make changes, as listed below, in the lighting
system(s) covered by the existing Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and the Charter Township
of Plainfield , dated
121112010

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT (COMPANY-OWNED)

Exhibit C
Page I of2



Page 2 of 5Form 548 10-2010

Dated:

D City D Village C8J Township Clerk

C8J Board of saidD CouncilD Commission

C8J Township of Plainfield Charter TownshipI, Ruth Ann Karnes , Clerk of the DCity DVillage
do hereby
certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the
municipality, at the meeting held on June 16.2014

COUNTYOF~K~E~N~T __
ss

STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLVED, further, that the =T=o""w""'n""'sh""i'l"P_--==-Clerk be and are authorized to execute such authorization for change
on behalf of the D City D Village C8J Township.

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make changes in the lighting
service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and the D City D Village C8J Township
of Plainfield Charler Township , dated 12/1/2010 In
accordance with the Authorization for Change in Standard
Lighting Contract dated as of June 16. 2014 , heretofore submitted to and considered by this D Commission
DCouncil C8J Board; and

RESOLUTION

Exhibit C
Page 2 of2



o
g
o

8
'::I

~
...:I

- 0 0\
V) "<t cr.
E-< E-< E-<
0 0 0
-l -l -l
u, u, u,

V) cr. 0 \0 re: 0 r- O
V) V) 0::: "<t "<t 0::: cr. 0:::
o(l o(l w o(l o(l

~
o(l W

IV) N Z V) N \0 ?2"<t V) 0::: "<t "<t 0::: r".
CIJ CIJ 0 CIJ CIJ 0 CIJ 0
E-< E-< U E-< E-< U E-< U
0 0 E-< 0 0 E-< 0 E-<
-l ...J CIJ ...J ...J CIJ ...J CIJ

Z Z < Z Z < Z w
w w w w w w w ~w w ::c w w ::c w ::c~ ~ E-< ~ ~ E-< ~ E-<
~ E-< 0:::

~ E-< 0::: E-< :Jw 0 w 0 w 0a:l a:l Z a:l a:l Z a:l CIJ

i:I ~
S e
!&- ...... - - ..... - - -

e I I I I!~...J -l ...J ...J -l ...J ...J
<t: < <t: < <t: <t: <

~Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z
..0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
~E~E~E~E~E~E~E~E~ou ou ou ou ou ou ou ou

<t:<t: ~:s <t:<t: <t:<t: <t:<t: <t:<t: <t:<t: <t:<t:
O:::...J O:::-l O:::-l O:::...J O:::...J O:::-l O:::-l
E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l E-<a:l

e
,~...
~o.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0..!~~ 0 0 0 0 0 0

E-< E-< E-< E-< E-< E-<
E-< E-< E-< E-< E-< E-< E-< E-<
CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0..

~ ..
~'I.§ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ CIJ

0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0.. 0..E-<...:I ::c ::c ::c ::c ::c ::c ::c ::c
e'j] 2'! i ..25 0 25 0 0 0 25 25zii=: 0 0 0 0...:I - - - - - - -

I.8 .59l~z~ - - - - - - - -



3355 Evergreen Drive NE Grand Rapids, MI 49525 L 616-364-8491 r.616-364-6955 www.prcinncwhof.com
5:1201312130147 Ploinfieid Chartel TownsbiplCORlmcm 2014-06-11 Proj Plan Applov.1 Resolulion.doc

A certified copy of-the approved resolution-is-needed for inclusion-in-the Project Plan submittal - ---- - --
by July 1.

MDEQ approval of the Project Plan is necessary for the Township to be considered for the low
interest loan. In addition, Project Plan approval will make the Township eligible to be reimbursed
for 90-percent of eligible planning and design engineering fees (up to $481,500) for the proposed
projects via the Storm Water, Asset Management and Wastewater (SAW) grant program.

One of the requirements of the SRF program is development of a Project Plan that must be
submitted to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality by July 1, 2014. The Project
Plan will be presented at a public hearing at 10:00AMon June 12,2014. The final component of
the Project Plan remaining to be completed is Township Board approval of the enclosed
resolution. The resolution is to adopt the project plan and designate the Township Superintendent
as the authorized representative for all activities associated with the project.

Plainfield Charter Township is applying for a State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan for wastewater
system improvements. This is a 20-year term, low-interest loan (2.5-percent in FY2014). The
SRF is the same program as three loans administered through the North Kent Sewer Authority in
recent years that included several Plainfield Charter Township wastewater system projects.
Previous SRF loans were administered through NKSA because projects in multiple NKSA
communities were included.

Re: SRF Project Plan Approval Resolution

Project #: 2130147

From: Kevin L.Gritters, P.E., Prein&Newhof

Company: Plainfield Charter Township

Board of TrusteesTo:

June 11,2014Date:

Memorandum

Euginccrs e Survcyorve Environmental s Labor atory

Prein&:Newhof
93



DateSignature

BY: Ruth Ann Kames, Township Clerk

Name and Title (please print or type)

I certify that the above Resolution was adopted by the Plainfield Charter Township Board of Trustees on

June 16,2014.

Absent:

Nays:

Abstain:

Yeas:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Superintendent, a position currently held by

Cameron VanWyngarden, is designated as the authorized representative for all activities associated with

the project referenced above, including the submittal of said Project Plan as the first step in applying to

the State of Michigan for a revolving fund loan to assist in the implementation of the selected alternative.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Plainfield Charter Township formally adopts said

Project Plan and agrees to implement the selected alternative.

WHEREAS, said Project Plan was presented at a Public Hearing held on June 12, 2014, and all public

comments have been considered and addressed;

WHEREAS, Plainfield Charter Township authorized Prein&Newhof to prepare a Project Plan, which

recommends the construction of: Sanitary sewer and manholes from Ten Mile Road to Childsdale

Avenue; remove and replace six (6) Northerly Trunk Sewer inverted siphons; Forest Ridge Lift Station

flood protection improvements; Comstock Park area trunk sewer and collection system improvements;

future Willow Drive and Riverbank Avenue sewer improvements and Bailey Park lift station; and

WHEREAS, Plainfield Charter Township recognizes the need to make improvements to its existing

wastewater treatment and collection system; and

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FINAL PROJECT PLAN
FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND

DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE


